Jlodiul ay el Judimoll 64 i
2020/6/15 17,5 Future Arab investment Company

2020/6/14 ;a3 olis

Cra_siaall Agdial (3 931 A / Balud)

ceedny g dyh dad

G jalaay Lppdadll ety s jimall cilS 50 2Uoad) cilagdad e ( 4 ) 5okl plSaY Tabiiud
Adlall bl 9 2019 plall s gisalt yy il 330a (g ying mate (o i Agks aS) b i Lild ¢ 2004 did

. PDF wile JS2 e &5 350 AS a0 30a gl

ssial_dah (38 J iy § gladi
| ™ - "o = ' s
ol A ) lanal) 35,5 s
BN (padina () il 2309 AN a.a-—-"*-‘*“
U gl daaf AL gt

¥y B ) 8
/% } qg’j\ d,,,,u.::m.ay ;
; L"}’ 1*“ s N:h—a -'--«:--4--x ..-.-‘3'!)
.’3?’ ?_\ZWUL. __X sk

Wt .,A.o.,..ud._l._mmm.ﬂuﬁ_pb

.3 %0 Inyastment Company

cObee Loy Aud -

+962 6 562 2100:27(a 2y 11118 yloc 20082 U. o

+962 6 560 1213 :, uAls
www.fainvest.com

P.O. Box: 20082, Amman 11118, Jordan Tel: +962 6 562 2100
Fax: +962 6 560 1213
info@falnvest.com

Quga Bullding, 128 Sharlf Naser St., Sports City Circle, Al-Shimaisani | g_,lluuomJl Wbl &@iiaoll Jlgs ol vy il & glds 128 LEgill dyliy




SloiwW dupal) izl 4S5

Wle Aples iS00
W) 2,V A — Ol

el
SN 2 gy dadS”
2019 W el ZLaiVl Sladssy sgend 2230
2019 Jo¥1 0518 31 (3 gl adl) andl o aaS3dl 5
Jadl DLt G 55
2019 Js¥ 05531 (3 LS amsl A SU ol
20190591 055 31 & aenld il dmslt Julad) s alh Ol
2019 Js¥1 0515 31 (3 dgad) aeel) 3ol 2SN B> (3 lpadl OL
2019 Jo¥1 0515 31 (& gad) aeeld summsbl R0id) il O

2019 Jo¥1 051531 (3 LS 505k &) SLLl Jo oloLiay)



By13Y) gk edy dlS

LS pRld) B3lud) ol

e WIS Ay (Sle a3l

@ LS ol I bl (s a3 psldly ol (sl Balell 25l plar) (Sigad ol il B0Y) le (S e
A1 sl 1l 2019/12/31

b ohlizaly Slals e oy 3580 call uB darlsly foedsy Ayld Saiame mylieg OYL2 (3 Lo Sl Slaal e Of ooy
et G Slimally 1 2] e Lgn ST ey SV L 3 el ) 20l SISl a saa) el 3S5LL SlpmnL
Joses £ a2dl n 090 iy Lo 5UEL ¢ 08y el 218 o lany wlly oo all SVLo Sl e e il e 1596 Blas gon 53]
LAl s Bl LS ) s

Long Bl alailey (U 3l abaily 091 jed (S Olee (3 2l wilge (3 o)l sde 058Ut Al B 357201 0L o Uk L),
skt e U ) i/ 5 LY Slilisenl (agy olas e 37 e 3 Uy dlE adlse

a5l oL Lgelogl ol £g e i BadiVy Bl Ltag 2aal ) Bwldly 3Lyl £l s Y1 O oS gLl Ll Osedes LS
@ Losasy LSs Loy ia ¥ S8 e sl e 2l Latls coaSTsy e slisl Lade (3 glly plall Vs 95 s 1 ey
by bl anidy sgm Oy Blsws V1 I tiadly o aladl e S L2 O G 355181 BlsnV1 ) Jsuo sl 25100 pis ¢35
Blel oY) el o dib ade Sy ple Sty sboll slatily 35780 e nitll gm Ly Lold) Log¥) iy Blen) s 2laii] (3
ol Bl gl 5525 Wles r i gy 2oV Lelinny LayalySy 52 Jlos oy 3

il STy balas] s g ol a M ods ol (3 el Lol el (Sassy (ol jlenn] o SCall oS3 piin 3) 5)5Y1 2 0
b e b Tets s gy g (odls Yy BTG BLisy 35780 s (3 Lo cpailily 357200 cplalal) o aluslsel) 556dt

LR GlE QW Ul aed Sy 35720 33y Ofy 0LVl a1 el bl e g

I3l Lk el
oSt 355 p



: S)UY\ wJ.ﬂ ﬁjii
TR [ (YA PS4 R I |

sy 35lg Balily nolas 11 BLoYL ¢ (8 ez Cus) Leelyl Bl ) Llazmay) clakl dilad) Sl ) slas)

S jaamy gl Gl ¢ Gl el b L SV il iylamaYly debiall olbLadly m)ladd o)ay
Leslgl s ) e

e UG opdb gl Sdeg Al ad BSa1 SLl L o
oor bl Bl 35 s = L o ol Gl pla — sl ) e sl aSall Olge -
5601213 : 56 5622100 :csts 03)¥ (11118) olese (20082)
cabsa (3) 8y ibgs sae iy -
Lol Sl b sl gt pap gl e ¥ -

S Jel) el en- Lz
Al ol oY1 aal Slaasy e ks (110,210,002 ) e Jlel)) Lol o &




Sl Al oSyl T2

ficly Lok Ja gl g
e .. X ”;‘1’““} ey 48 lf ) .. P , s et fe s
. A8 ) () gie L}d'ay/‘f-fﬂ/ . wﬂ/-&w’ @M“ﬂ’fw @U[‘Gﬂ/)‘ul
Cpili gad) iy g s Sl
Aol 48 i) ,
Y
& DL — Apaaly,l Al ) 5o Jies . . TN N
; ; L iy ppaalip Al ind A e CINAS 0 S 1R AN G
76 e d:n O el i3 %100 9,428,837 1 ilNk,, e, 5 Al B gl As
il A gana S
t)u - :‘:“"lﬁ)n ‘Ugé.d‘ )‘JJ A 6% S8 AS o
: . . = [S) - v . . P
0 - dee o=l %100 222,358 ey 3 ) g B Giianall (3 g A5,
16 4ill de. gana
2 dealy 45 Ulpay el pds an
g~ Ramli il el L oy L A SBASE il Jienal) i gen 4S5
20 e diea o eali iyl %100 2,000,000 . . . .
8 4l de c"’) Gl bend) ppaai 3 glas J,J.\.ad.h“"
o Ll
Sk
g = Bpdl ol A i S gally ALall )l Ll
3 e — e O uali iyl %100 50,000 s il w”d F ibialueisn gl dsliall ) 4s,d
8 i) Ao sane -
Baiy jpdeais i) Adspee CDAS LS ABkalal) A jladl) 8 gal) 4S L
0 5l dilidl) il %100 30,000 fj:f fyxs,j :;; e fﬁx\ Sl 5,
& b — Aual )l Al ) Jetialydllaiy el e 5 At 5 LBl cilen AS o
0 we-dmroabcdl %100 1,000 a3 35 pual Y1 D am  aAu dea
8 5al) Ao sana Lgalaiip Ly phai g -
&JL‘: - :‘7‘“‘\:'.)1\ z“:‘“‘ s J\éi‘:‘”}} ‘ﬂl“:} el A o “03 A4S o
K - - -« - - s we 1
0 e — Jsan O i iy ) %100 1,000 1a iy aal Y T el slall Lal AS
8 5al) Ao sana Lgalaiip Ly ohai g
£ i — Ayl sl i 0 Jetialsdllaiy el e il dal) b A8 4
0 G- dmaoroalicindl %100 1,000 e 5 5 oY) e A >
8 5all Ao sana Lgalaiip Ly phai g
£ b — dpaly il Al g ey elldselpd L cilaiiall 3 jladl Adal) 48
0 e — Jsaa o uali gyl %100 1,000 a5 ol )Y e ’ i}-uﬂs .
8 5dl) de gana Lgandaiig La sk :
& i — Anal )l Al s eyl el e
. . e - (S P - -
0 e — Jsaa o prali gyl %100 1,000 s ol Y N i rdldal) 48
1 il e sane Lol Ly 515 -
&JL‘: - z:‘“‘ﬁ.)n :"‘:'AA“ s J\éi‘:‘”}} ‘ﬂl“:} el A o “03 A4S o
- A « oy & -t ey A
0 e — daan (G ymali iy 530 %100 1,000 s oml Y et T Al gl cliuanl) AS
8 5al) Ao sana Lealaiip Ly ohai g
& bt — Ayl il 0 eyl el e 3 f A
0 e dmeosabaandl %100 1,000 15585 sl ) e SIS st pone pepl S04
B 5ill Ao sana Lgaslaii s Lo yy sk e )
& ol — Aual )l Al ) s e ST il 10 e 35S o )
0 e — Jaen G ywali Cay 0 %60 10,000 GOFs e TER L R TS agil) cilesid ¢ i A8 )4
16 i1 e g 3kl 33 gaa
g - b i Al s A8 a Akl 5 e A e 3 AS 3 Talasty Ay el Aast) AS
5 e — Jsaa o prali gyl %52 10,000 Ll el Fodma 2RSS o) & >

8 1 de sana

Y15 el s Aglanll

83 gdaa

Aglaall g 4.8 yall




Ll SISj e B o

Ddles Joas ¢ (8,31 Al ) dyylonad) Baall AS)4 [ dyylnd) Bl iSL0 L1
I Slebnall a1 o) Ikl iy ay pbealy Sl -

C oSl pisedly Galdlly ollall hney Sex By miyls g by st -
e Y AW SISl e s Ly Bl S e sae S -
Ddlns e ¢ peadly St i) Olylw 835 2

sy Sl ey Shledly Sl Lal plyl BT Blhoy iy pbialy Slpiel -
DA Ul Oy ad) S -

JAC

BYD
ANKAI

S| Y- VO I W P [ RCTIPNE P (Y
Gl dupdly Bpdl 39l Joo g5 Ao
NS RES RTINS W VR EE
G‘\“"‘-‘S‘ JB deas -
A SUE G ol Ladly Sl b e SIS G
D dlng Jowi ¢ agdly dslnall ) ESps 4
- Lemigis Loy 531y RSN 1L 1l DS Calasy dews
L ASE Ll 2 sll) BlST sl el —
s dlrs Jon ¢ Aladly 431N dalaY Ay W) dukd) 4555 5
clpalSly Y By ladly )L aakal 3,4 —
i ol alad UE LW W] & slenwd Byl fudizedl 3550 JalSJL BSH2 dale b Sh 2 ¢ dylis DISLE L6
i) S Bl 5l Slad 355 —
C Y el gl b i
-l Slrgmald Lals 4505 —
Cael ol §yled gall A -
- beze O il 2
C 2D s Slad
- 2D sk g gl B

%{’“{“



Llaell f iy

Lealed) frlg il Dhalf gl Ly guanl) gy Ui

cuaial

A/

Y SLall S 5l B el g a5
aglay

Gl g 32 =l Cgé_m‘y‘ u_._\l}uas‘ JEr)
Ol slBall Sla3Y (el i )
RER

o it A e g (i )s & L
mae 5 Agelina g Ay il GIS )8
Aale

Oiwde A e 5 ath) Jael da )
LS sl bl piag

i s i (8 peuse g el 5
2010 oo

ple ey (e A guae y Gud)
(S 5 saal

Gl AS 558 1) Gatae )
) Al ciloadll 235U
O diall 8800 Gulae e
enally deliall 5 ddlall S,
Cre by o 5a galaat] i
AL Gl e J8

Oyl el [ laliw (1A ja
. (2010/1997)

Blsae¥) 8 i el Bl s e
5 lall Ay S 4S80 ot Asallall
A LYy e Ll
.(1990-1984) < Sll/

bsiall A 50 85l ulaa suimc
Camalill

Ao sanall A8 55 A5 )1) ulae suac
i) Ay Ly

el A Al 8 ) pedae s
Ll 4 e cleliall

A W 4S5l 5 ) palas same
il (55l

5 oaill Aanasial 48 20 ple e
i e L

gy 3 A, 8 o ale s
RAPECSY

— il gasimaole jna
. 1996-1974 ()

.1983 Alabuall A& g

AS i Byl Gutaa Gty g asse
A B A1-1996 A ) de sana
Lol wima 30 alaa art ) ils
- Ay sadl A )Y

Dl ) AS 5 8 )] et )
. 11 - Bjotechnology

Ao saaall 48,55 (85 )l) Gulae guac
- "‘-})Lﬂsl-uY‘ :L)_)L:ﬁuy\

gy 3 A58 Bale s
RAPECSY

Aiae Aunia piale 1938/8/1 2015/4/23

Jueel 3514 psko 1956/6/15 2015/4/23

EYLa) gl 1955/9/21 2015/4/23

) s 5 5l 1963/11/17 2015/4/23
el dnala

Jleeis ) 1957/6/5 2016/6/1

1960/12/28 2018/9/11

G
.
ce

Uypa a gy i 1948 2019/5/9

Jeae ) 310 G s SIS 1962/4/1 2019/5/9

1Y) Galae

Gl iy il

3 laY)

‘E.

‘E.

aJSJL&.‘UQSM‘gJJ: :\Sﬁ
1 oudaall 8 Lgliayg
Ll (g0 (A5

B g8l a2 saaf jala
sae dgallae "Gl 2" o

Ayl gl

gldllae M8 Ldhae jba

bl pales 3 gana Dy

ha Gy 2aaf Jlaa

sl s llae g 35k e

30 gl Juliewal) 48 4 @
[BIN] JZ-ALA-“ Q\Jmm
o Lgliang ¢ i

Tl
el Apb ¢ g 34 plaas

- 2019/5/9 oy @islt e Ilbs S0 | deed) ns @

- 2019/5/9 iyl a1l 0358 Sgrids "I " [ Al Diguae slgs) @

- 2019/6/23 oyl slamea¥ 3y1315 W Slleteadll astgll Ll iS)5 Yzl @




DS Ty g L1 8y ol Coyg sl L o

Llaell of iy Lealel) Cllge Bl g Cadll g U cuaidl pony
ASLeal) Jals S8 e daaldle e * ol ph i s 1958/10/15 2011/3/14 el sl Bgal) a2 taai e
B Gl guae 5 ) iy ) * JSba 5 @lS jaa )
Lea a5 dSlaall Jaly S Al e 2 Lol Jlb /(< ik
Y o paall 3510 ulsa game *
LS
Hanadiall A8l 5 5130 (adae uti ) *
L Okl 53 laall
Al 58 AS ) paasd ) anlaa * Lanlaa s 1980/1/30 2011/2/16 Sl saal A3 B, ppaw iy
.(2006-2002) (2002)
Juiaall 4855 I ja3e Jlacly a8 *
o e Ay el
Gl AS 58 A5 alaa gamc *
i asul
Slalaall Cil€e b dae — alae* Aadlall — G sy 1971/2/12 (il Ll (il L oshll) ihaa 32 dalu
(1999-1997) .(1993) 4 Y1 .2012/1/8 5IY) Gadaa s (sl
.(2012-2000 ) pals slalas i€ * ol o ged]
5)‘3y|
2015/4/23

ple IO Ulas) jazal e aall asld O @Bl e o ciogill AU ledd) pllad e U1 Gaudl 3 Hmye 35201

g psSUl sl e elgs V1 o 3531 L s 2020

e sle] dmg &1 Y] colanll QL e TG %010 e ol e Loy Tl ) e s slazs) dngy

D10 o ) ISk s nyem

AL ) g Bls g JSU ESplalt g sueg ogdl Sl Sslel L 4
3 g 3 g
T 2w ¥ 2 B < ¥ 2 ,.m Al
2019/12/31 2018/12/31
%14.0387 | 3,500,000 %20.3481 5,073,000 Bsal  aal e |11
%11.0516 | 2,755,290 %0 0 Sr gl BSH a8 |2
%9.8552 2,457,000 %16.9397 4,223,250 Godh & anl sl |3
9%35.5818 1,391,598 %4.5967 1,146,000 @V dlek | 4
Hgblis pllad e 50l bl azgll L S

:;\,'r,)\i-j L.lﬁ Cndy sShas 3i NS (p3y9e é& slazsY! doryd .6

De¥) ol Lled) 358 L6 9 Al Fb Ol pe 353001 18 aess (31 L) ol A S o L T

Lapd o audasVly culdl) g Blniin a5 85200 U8 qaes lilan) o RS Bl T oy Y -

Als 1)) o Sl Gai of plis] sy s e ¥ -

) 1By of Bl of 3001 Jos o (o3l 31 B FI apd ol Al Lol g AagSH e Byslall iyl ) . 8
55 e ol adsld) olabadl) o 1Sl e 50le ) ol Bl d 6l jlazmad agal) finld) aSs 500 e 3
53541 plae gt s 15 Yy colSTaS 2 Oy ¢ dpndlid) 1305 of Blowxe of Jlazzad g ol Lzl a5 fes e

WLl (3 3 gl



.9

A

Sl el ey




(eENage by ISR dbgs dus L O

LAl 821 ! ECyR AL
) QL) ) eyl -
dakd) 3% By Oyl 85 Al SAbge sus
. ; bt Jaght
LodaY Lyl sl izl B4all 45,4 PR ARCPEA]
A5 s st Ayl
Gl kadly
1 0 1 1 0 Ty
3 0 7 28 3 P
0 0 1 15 0 ok
1 3 11 32 0 393 b dole gl
5 3 20 76 3 bl sus Jlar)
SN gk gpdly Jealdl ety L
b sl sus 891 ! Al
1 ) aall adly ol Uy clbllasd) 2ty 2luall S0
2 ST plasaal Sblsel) QW Ldesdly Ll |2
1 CCNP SECURITY | .3
B A pas P bl 10
LgysS il wlad slimal dlgde ole 36 Uy i AW ) s Wb 3Tl o oan OF (Sl e bl dsgy Y
LW e ae paiie Loy Leylienaly EN(
AW Eld) I A8y (i g;S\ ICTPAN I § |
Jsl 031 e Joadl j55 o 2020 ple ez (3 CL:N\ ey CE)AU 9 el Farine 90% <, L )\-ﬂ(:
(el IS B e J5 Vg W) Bt IO it 8y S g dand 13 Sbhedd QW1 Y 12

) AN Dl e s Yy W Bed) P i 5 S b Ak ol oledd e Gl s Y

14aES L of = Uy Aot At . 13

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 g
(1,337,644) | (1,113,693) | (705,907) | 57215 (252,593) | 294,442 B L 5l 7,
Ao Y A Y Ao Y Ay Y Aoy Y dag Y syl by

21,898,155 | 23,161,980 | 25,562,335 | 26,326,243 | 26,306,938 | 26,544,295 Pl Gy dlo
G LS AL BhgY e
0.390 0,320 0,420 0,370 0,370 0,370 )
Jsf ugs/31




I Rt IS Blest ity 3000 Qb1 S LS 14

2019 T ol Y
% 41.75 Glasa sall & gana Al 1Y) 1
% 36.86 Omatluall Bgoa M abiglhddl 2
% 26.93 Glasa sall Maal N abdhdll 3

A3V e das and &Sal) dldnudl a3ty dald) dhdzld) Oygladt L 15
o A Loy U 3,V ALl Lgtay AL s ST Lagd el 3y 2019 ple 8 (3 LgypSdl amilr i | ks
&l Sl Sblas pwy e 5 S 0L Aamhly 2l SUSEY o Slelbd)) e S 2518 las
plgzg dylanal o abilS e 3SRl Lo ol 1L1E Slelis (3 2RL SIS ods ~ LTy Slas
O 0 Caglall (aid e fealls 30V 0d L Iy o1Sa) s

Sl 3B oW luds . 16
2019 ¢ (ks 16,500 ) sl b anldh S ly 231 202l 8 ol ¢ a2 4

By 2 sliasl |3 e ASehel) BIWN Blyg¥) sue T L 17

Prav (R
S e dsladdl  Bagudl e Bap¥lae L ) .
daadiall ualiall N) \
shaall sl 2019/12/31 2018/12/31 7 i e P2
gl
0 124,466 102,500 gl 5IaY) Gulaa 058 Sl s CSLl e Syl
0 71,340 58,750 )l 058 ey CSLudl 5o AS d Jias CSLll pan N de (nsa Sise 1
0 2,457,000 4,223,250 Al BIY) Galaa () s 5l 22 sl ale 2
0 370,000 100,000 g 5 (ulas gume zldllne ~3 Lihias jia 3
0 100,000 100,000 A 813 (ulas g R N T
0 594,623 468,210 )l 51 Gulae gumc aba b 2aaf Jlaa 5
0 1,000,000 785,000 Al 503 (ulaa guiac Gosll e e 2 558 g
i) LA By13Y) olseil B e dSlel) AW BlygY) sis . o
S8 (e AS glaal) agu) 220 b agad) 2 b a2 .. .
* . - - Adal) | )
e Jhaal) s i) 2019/12/31 2018/12/31 i g P2
0 3,500,000 5,073,000 4 )| Bl a2 deal yuie 1
0 40,386 33,259 4 )| A1 3y praw il 2

0 2,457,000 4,223,250 L Gl a2 sl ale .3




il ¥y Ay ) dpdatadl LAl 81331 ol By 8y1aY) Lkt sliael yBY aSpholt A1 Bl sus L £

(i
a2
(A8 slaall Soapd 3 agdd s . Ll . .
A - - - Aadal |
ClS,E g 2019/12031 20181231 ) PN
e sl
o I ..
0 1,002,500 800,000 sl T b Bl e n e 1
5l e :
Lo odae gy il Ay 5 ;
0 528,224 435,000 i Gl bt oY) Bl a2 saea Ll 2
C oY) alae geme dag et .
0 51 42 i - el 3 2 DS Jadls g oyt 3
DY 2 cliaely ey 0 JSTU aren g oSSy WA LT 18
) ilads Ju
Li3al i) Z‘jﬁ’ ) i) sl a0
giad) A 7 iy gl
. ‘ o S ey Sl e S0
2,000 200 1,800 5aY) Gulae (s ) L i 3 s i 1
1,200 0 0 1,00 50V Gulaa G il Gl a2 aeal jale .2
300 0 0 300 saac Bl a2 aeal pie 3
800 0 200 600 saae Aiiu gl edge dsallne "Qlle 2" 4
2,200 0 400 1,800 suac clillae #3 Lihias ja 5
1,600 0 400 1,200 suac bl alu dpeaa DL L6
2,400 0 600 1,800 suac Ao oy 2aal Jla 7
1,800 0 600 1,200 uac ol anllue 02 555 .8
e LEl se ) ) Jital) Sy
150 0 0 150 _pac DLy 3l s Al L9
simall duzme ) g je sbac
gdedid) Ll By15Y1 ol 8 areny (3! Sl Wkl L o
Alaal . e ey
Gl J‘:ﬁ:j‘" Z‘ﬁ‘ "’i“;’;‘f*’ i s uaial) Y a8
sl § § iyl
122,760 3,000 0 0 119,760 dle Bl a2 seal jie 1
8 53l) 48 43 Jle . ‘
57,912 0 0 0 57,012 O Sodele e gl a2 seal ke .2
4
3 ‘\ 1ild Lt - P
25,450 0 1,450 0 24,000 < f v okl Lilaas a2 Al .3
5 ) Jy‘ u.n.‘;a
27,200 0 200 0 27,000 Gl ad) L) o) ewcdl, 4

) Lt O A5 gaabs ) ity Sy L 19

(les 150 ) 2l i Jos anld) oSally aY) aSall wlep ded il



S 2 ey of Al o GBAL T Al SIS as Bpaabl A0 Bude ) Syl aylally 35t . 20
:("é)@i )i Zf,—'“J\ 93 u.b}a g\ )i e\;d\ ﬂ.\L\ )i u...@\ clasi
)i Lf‘l;‘ ;L...a.:-\‘ }\‘ E)by\ Lf'l; w.:j‘) j\‘ Z\_a:.u-\ )i 3.5.:.5_..’;.!\ )\‘ RJU\.:M QKJ,JLJ\ cﬁ C)Uau)l ji @)L&.ﬂ ji J}i& 74.:} J,w K}&J\ (,_E_T (‘.

Hed) Rl G ESyed Al T 21

U3 e sy Ul BT (3 and) Rl s iSad) o4

:g&\ t“é‘ dads 3 IS APl o

R s R S P RN s



: ’)‘3“' ."\N a)‘ |

AU U ae ¢ 2020 302X S 352 dghaial e 5 dgagn yi ) agvy pa 52N 300 e L5 L]
ot el JAE e W Loy UgyySt Al At b0 SV Aakdd A lellad aad pLh 3NN Ll
Jolas I clslaid s GV oot L¥ad) B0 any DL o o Lle ey A e gkl U sy
ol Bz Sl QLo O Silly gt il gy 35000

L350 ) b 40 U gy AL S Sl e edaget BN e 4 2

s Al oy LIS s oy

%)———— — % g

e

§ o -
C.MM&!% ‘% PR EE U PO

.

C gyl g 3 ol UL olaglalt JLSy dhsy daas slish Laaigll o4 5 3

S i gt i o9 Il

W 3y g o, g SN o At e 38



2019/12/31 J angsd) QL &) o daS3H1 06

L2017 s oyl LALLI SIS LSy Slerkat o (17) 330 (g daSy1 0

IS, 3 OISR LaSy uely Oleghad) o alST e Al foolidly Slaghalt i
SVl wzy 4 BLoVL ¢ 2017 2 2oyl 2l 8L SIS 2aSi ket 39 Lo o et 3520 o5
oy ST e aallll JLsYI 5lE)s Wil akes (3 sl &3 (505 Ky Lgtn ) ag 3S7ad) ads 1l ol
s e sl Cusan 8 LS
Al B4 3 gV g clacl Sblss et STR cugadl Ol gLl -
S lalad Wy bl 5oy aaSedly By wbus il ad o U lelan] die -

28 9 Mg (ki p8 ol (ST guaall OIST13) Logd iy dindl IV Cpladindly U1 8y10Y1 g sliasl sl O

FEWA| cuaial) ) ad
‘.'5.3'.,\5.\3):\9).;@:: dﬁum‘):tc EJ‘JY\L}J@AL’\&:\EJ b}SJLﬁmJLL\SLuJ\L;'\}cZS)ﬁ. A
S guac Jiiwe ye 31V Galae adi ) il Bl a2 aaal ale 2
GUWD e s Jiue e e A gl 030 Jsallae e 2" 3
Uy gimc JEe e gac e C‘m sihas a4
Uy gimc JEe e sac bl allu 3saaa I 5
ST & guac Jiinse saac Al gl zal Jla 6
ST & guac Jiinae == Gosll anllae a2 558 .7
.. ) e 2ol ) Juteal) 3< 55
(ST & gac Jiisa gac = S .8

‘)Ld:\u\}“ B)\J\} :%:\M.AS\
- 2019/5/9 pojn dsw gl Slgriae "I B [ dod) g sigsl @
- 2019/6/23 oyl slases¥ 8y1319 A Slylezewdl syl buiinll iS)5 Wizl @

C M g )i Mg (gduds & ji ERWE] J—"Al\ O 13] Logd Wity awlas Y 5)ayY1 s slasi &il sl o

L " . R . S A llae ige )
@M e pme Jiae e 3aY) (das Gati e e ose Sse 1

o S Jutia s SLl i se S8 Jiae
el dpad () 5 e pliac 2l
ST e guac Jitise P el il 2o ) Jiitd 3S 55 e .2
il 5 ) 5 Al

A ghady ol Lobeadl sledly S50 3 Audadid) cwoldl &

ualall Ay @3)3‘

(;Lr_ D \5)3.“ 2 daalf b 1
8I0Y) alaa s (el (5 Litiane oshll) haas sz Al

e e el Gy jew el 3

. SOdorg O dalall AL Qlffi.“ ‘;3 3;\::}!\ ok g Lady ‘5;3\ 5)\3}“ gk Slgas &



da Lusall cls i)

A Ly &y L)

Jrdy A dalal) Alian an) aial) ) ab
) e ) . 5o &
EPQTRY et a‘\j"‘@"“ 311 e a5 oS ey Sl ige A8 L1
RENPYINY AT EJ\J‘}]\UAX;AWJ‘)&_UL\ U}ﬂ\.\‘ﬁm\ﬁu 2
omelill 3 giall -
LA Lty
KPR KOPYRY s c-‘hauw\-)-w-\dha .5
4 LELY) de ganall - . .
; s . J Jue
i) 25 Y e ol an llae A2 5584 6
AN G AaSH byl il el 2
Yl 2 e Al Ol sl E
BT CnE SN |
Sl g s il sl 2
ASalllal 3
RV CON - K ST R |
S o AI yoaVh Akl (B1jg @BVage 8 Bsg G BADN b sliasly ) el L3
ENNRTI Lalael) & il Leale)) Sfalgllf cuaial o
Basine Al ghuse Y 4S8 (oo pae Adgpaecld WS, 8 ddle e e et Gl Liad i iy 2ani Jlax
83 gana
Gl AS 5 55} padaa gty @ Sl s 505 50 Gl dial gume gudliae g3 dhuas jiua
L oLy Adla) cleaall 2550 & so 5l daala
O dgaall 850 ulaa guac @
L geaall ; dpeliall 5 agil) cilS
) o O Ly (ad 5o gl L @
Gleaall 28301 (31 ) A8 35 ple e LAl )Y dsa Ja
i) S el [ leiidl 2 dE e e
. (2010/1997)
Gls¥) B A el Bl se e e
B ylall gy SI AS o8l ol dallad)
S R RN IO NG PRV (9
.(1990-1984) < <Y/
35iaall 4855 8500 Galae some @
Ao sanall 48,8 (A5l (idae sac @
AR R
Al Ao pana AS5E 5 Gl sty ol AWl pagieale s e Aana s sl Gxll dal e sl amllae a2 (555
. 1996-1974 (Lsis)
.1983 Asluall 485 snc @
A BBl Gutae Gty pese @
A 411996 A 4l de sana
Lol giama 850y Gulaa a2l @
RESSPRIEEEN]
) 550 AS 5B Bl atae Gurd) @
. 1aiS - Biotechnology
A ganall AS 50 (35l (ulae guac @



ol Byls) didg ReSyH did OBy Slbws fI A e S sliasly edy el LD

Bl 30 i FRPNFIN] GBSy il ) Aiad cucaial]
‘ i Gl deal Jles ol an Jllve 32 (558 Ll sy
el ol 3 yana Gl e 32 558 s (ol saal Jla Al guae
221530 3y saw il U e e Sise bl ol 3 gane I Lall) gae

Lo slas¥l Ol e il IO L S Ollasr] Sae Ly

DEAM A sl @

(4) clela sas

EL &l Gl Gl G JsY FENT v
2019/10/29 2019/7/30 2019/3/25 2019/2/10
o= o= s oS e S e Gl 2an) Jlax
> g sas Sy s S 3ol s M a2 (5560
i > > > gudllye 736 Lihaa jba
iypanll e iyl e o s Al gl sage 3 gallae MQlle ag"
P bl Cbua il Ol ®
(2) clelam Vi sus
Gt A Gt g Liallf pue o)
2019/11/11 2019/6/4
> > sl s e a2 g 5s
2 o ba Gy 2aal Jlaa
Dbl A Clelexr) @
(2) ool sase
Gt A Gt g Lialll s auf
2019/11/20 2019/7/25
ax - 3.':\)'!\ ‘5,'\3 ) e exy] ¥]
DS Ak Sl @
(2) SlelasY sue
&tk A &l sy Ll gudae sl
2019/11/30 2019/6/8
o> P> e Gpuly 2aal Jlan
> > Il aa e ag (g5
o> o Sl poa e i ga (A ge

Al Y ) Obld e ae 31 A Olsler| sus

Lclelas) (4) -



. Cppalal) slac ¥ Gl aa Adad) JOA 3 1Y) (ulae cilelaia) 336,

Gl | Gl oullaad] | Gkl cmalid | ok gl Gk ) Gk A ks g udaddl 32 audl
2019/12/11 2019/7/30 2019/6/24 2019/5/20 2019/4/3 2019/2/13 2019/1/21

. . . . . . . 0,58 e g Sl (598 AS
) pusa (5 [ ) Lgliay
BN as BN was B gall a2 daaf jala
o)) e | el gme | el gme | Gl gue s s s At g 0358 M gallae Qe ag"
s e s s s s s zldllie 73 Lihas jbia
s eaa JE J el adu 3gana Sl
s BN BN s s s s glua gpaly saal Jlaa

5 5 5 5 5 5 5 ST ) 3
T ki 221 )1 Jeieaal) 4S e
Do Jeitons Jotns BN yae S sas S sae oSS a3 g

(el A g y0 plucs |y Lging

Syt kg ey



Sl A pudl Jaiaaal) 45
3a gt dale dadlies 45,5
Aadigd 4a ) ASlaal) — Clis

Baa gall A0l Al gl
le\@.\.x,ﬁ{
YN e Ja¥l RS ¥ dgiia) ol



St Ay ) Jaenal) S 5
B39t Aale Aadlies 45,3
Agadigh A ) ALl — olas

Sl Sl ey E

Yo W GRS 7Y LS B gt L S A A

Yo d JaW oaiS ¥ 8 il Al Sas pall JaliD Jaah A

YoVt I S TY Al 2l Sy ALl G i B i A8
Yoty S T 8 A Tl Saa sl et AR A

Vo8 gV oS T b i Rl Sam ) A0 080 g b



RSB N TR

Tdlal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

Global Company for Auditing and Accounting P, P T daay & P TR T SU—

\ VAV 0

i) Claad) Fhaa 0

Gt fadl Cpratlocd) SN

Fatl Ay pall S enall 48 5%

Pagiaa Al Laalocs 45,2

Aaigh A Y1 Al — i

Ban gl L0100 g 5

gl

AE e LSy (525000 Tale Daalew 3 02) Jaliad Ay pall Jiliaall A4S W20 338 4 3aa ) QU 0 30 s A2
ASLY Gaia A Gl Al Ay fas gall Jul2D Jaal A, oYV JY1 o e0s T o LS B ydl DU S
Lailey sanpad LAY 30 Jga Clalia)ly G Ay Gl Gl saa g Al CIES Ay sas gl
Al et Ll

TV o LS 20ttt L S0 4 galh ol il A (0 Ahing 55 20 5l Bm gl 0D 200 () 13
daey Lyl pptadl] Gy &y oy 23gmdl 20 San ) Dol L3S 2a gl A Walily YN8 451 S
Ay

sl g

Ayl gune 3 Ga U5 B G Ane ge bt a3gd Ty Wl phene o) el 050 el iy 30 L0 )
o gall A0 1 i 335 J g 30l

Y L el " Gl 23,0 YY) Gl les (dae Chtiid Ty 3500 oo sl a
A g peaaly L) 5Y ALaYly i gal) A 00 0 LA Al 3 AENAY) il y " opgigall Gl
,\-:MN ol\‘.llii,“;)s\jl

Ll el e agle aad L (50 A0k y 2488 pdle Uloaa 30 Gl A ) Wi b

sy

A a1 pSal il g W A ysadll g

e an e YOV JVLOAS T B LS gl 18 0190 VAT U 3 a0 g &y JLaid it S iy pae 0 —
o 200 A LS e peas ey Apes YV NI GRS Y LS syl i T9AVYY A 3y b
(°) glad

A LS gl J 1YY “*JN:‘MJ‘G,&%@WM%&:»»&L&-
gy Upns Y08 I GS TN LS S s YA,007 Ty A0 Cilagn g da s Y008 J W1 5408 1
()+) gl A 2ty 4 LS5 ol s gune

A o g3 33k Gy (1 €) glont B Sl il of 2 —

Aadill S S and 281 Gl ekl o gendy (Y1) plaagd ) pSalin) il of a0 —

TAGUCI Building - By . ' 4138 g5l Pl Ay a
104 Mecea Street, Um-Uthaina, Amman, Jordan ORUM OF XIRMS I e A ol Aap A YVt
Tel: 4962 6 5100 900 FANY Y 00 a e 1O
Fax: 4962 6 5100 601 tagi.com F4IY 10000 T i

P.0.Box: 921100 Amman 11192, Jordan tagco.amman{@tagi.com AN VAT e 4TV e sue




N AL MDA Hlﬁ
Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

Apncbea¥) 3 gl

Aol A0 Ban gl A0 0 ) LRSS 3 ST iy Ll o gl UaSad Gy (301 50 oo Aalgd Bl 0l )

ehad mad Gy dlgdn ) 08y oSS Ban sl 0D 30 LRSS e B MY A Leang 05 50l 03a

.Jr‘i‘ 2dA d)ﬂ MUJ

(bl U A ) S iy

,,lwwmuqﬂwudﬁgw L Ed Sy P el Cllkde s
atdine Opfie ol i pal o Jpand oal NS sdd UKL Gae B 3 LEy cashd
CAShad) ol e RS Al a3 B lelad e B A S ) o) Sy Sl
B3 gl D D 0 g i ) e e Ban gl S5 A i 2 LY At

A e Aail ola of gl g kY o s f Sl g

whedial gy Al il ji3e Gl e Qe iy 35

haga sl A S Al bag i jla

Gl A (alias)

Lo Jadgall ol AL ® Oy Gd el LA LAY gla Sl el AS 50 Cull
pasy Al GV ek yasd G Radiad ) el el B RN daeY A0 utad e (3) A
S Sl Yy Sl iy LGS ey UG elad GRGa] B s 4fe G5 L YA D o
Ll AEaly Gady 6oy Ji oe Lasiad Al it ld pigd O saKid al pisd G A
gl slse) dlee o Rpsd B RS Gade o Jyadl Uiy Al Sanily 1 e Y 5y Aad gidd

Caliy Yo A GO o8 YV LS A sl

RIS TR IR L 4 A O

A g

A gl Gpanias Y Sy g gl ) A e glaall (5 Y e glaall aaT 5 AN Chagladl (e D ghann b 10Y1 )
M U iy AL

Mg 38D e g ol o Y g o AT S giaddl aialy Y D 1 gE gl

Gl gled S 13 L e Y 380 Sy v AN S shaddl 501 A Wiy e G4 A R B ady e
st D o RS 08 O Ll Jea gl 25 301 il glaadl ) 30 o010 e g 00 g0 JE2 Aandia 2 5 AYI
o3 s b gn Ll sga g s U 30 Jaall e ol il Jla ,Q)».&IJ}YI&M.&EJ&
BV sy g aagddl Vg Aealh pdd A 2a g Wy BRSO e E3UY Lle can gl Al AN e gl
Ml

$an gall Ahall gl o daSgall Co Gl punall olBtYly 8 Y1 Sl gipene

Oey Al R sy Al aall Ty san pad 0D 00510 028 e Alie y i) oo Agpes 30N
Laidh gF uia ) gy S 31 gus 35 0 gl USRI (30 204 2l 201 g8 Wi Y 2y 59 s Wl 5 0 140000 408 )0

ol Gy badie cplaaily &g i) (o 285000 5508wl o Algpeca 5 500Y1 53S0 Gan gl A0 3 30 Soe | e
A gl A8, Gy 3 LY s A 2a 8 ) e el 3 1 ) A plaaily & ) 5l Gl gl 08
A e aly oy aga g pie o Llleel

AS,20 0y S shie) o i Y1 0 (ol hees RS0 0 iy ali2Y

San g & o 0 345 g il s

SRS B g By a gl iy gl e A JSS S gl 0 31 500 SIS 1) L Jsina 350 e Jgemall oa Litaal o)
ol 481y L8N Ga Je gien b Jstnall 38N Wga W) el (g3 U jlacaly dUasl o BV Guny
Oy iyl o cam g o g b e Uai o Lt Gl o g 2l 4 ol el Ty 4 L 530 3801 o) U
S e daiae JS5 33 O 0Sa Raad f a8 JS5 S 13 A e iy Uil o Qs e Las o
Sam gl LU L1 3 Sppaniiene S (e 32 Agiamy!




NS PTER AN > “IB
Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

o e L2 Lo Gl e ARl g gl pSaB A fany i iyl GRS putad U y SASD Tubee (30 ¢ 30

3y apaad ISy Lai ) Juia) oo BB SRS Hpu AR 0D 5 4 el elalY1 Jhlss iy yaad e
pro slad o U LA 450 2y A0S 3 A e Jgaandl g o ploladl S G AN 3l el )
Ol e Jad 3 Quiat o LS Ll e a2l Rl G Jlel Uil e e 3 g slndl il
AAd A0 0 AdaY glad o ol el el Gal oy 8

gl db b AN GAT Dol pa) paenal A A0 Alall b AN L0 LY gl e Jganll @
AS 5l B LAl 8 0 Akl 00 gae Jga gl 0l (e il Gy (SN

;,.MWals.:ht.a,yl,i.,,..\.ma,mlw,hga,wwlwuxgu,@ .
Y A

Jyeasdl 5 1 Bl Aol I Ty cRadanddl 6 3 ) 5aul A 31 080 T 53e 0o pUELY! o
58 Jgs Goage 80 58 o 8w iyl o Staaly e 15 50 e i a3l aga g ullia S 13 Lagh ilgale
200 Y il o G glas e og A en A Sgm g ate LT 138 5 paiee SLALS & Y iy e 38,200
A b Clagleddl o3 oo pleaiil S 13 5 s gl TR 00501 i 3o gD Abad) il Chaba¥) ) s
ol ey NRAS o j 5 a Wgle Jgeaad) o5 ) Gl ALl e auias UBLalSE) L ) oo g0 o g LS
5 pia LIS ) i) e A8 3N i A Al iyl g sl G o oSl e atd

Ji Saa gl A A CS 1 Ly ClalaaYl el b AWl g ey JSIN AL gl auil e
Sl el Fhay JSZ ilaaYly ol

Gl el Ao gl e Qe i L LR e gladdl Jga Ay ARS 335 A Lo Jpeand o
Ol adean (A O Ae gl GRS o JadVly SILEY 4l D8 gl Ond Fas sl AR 100 g
A 8 e Glladly

Lo Ayl Gl Cillaadlay 4 Llad ) A i g Saly 3l L RS gl e sl y el ol Ulal 5 a1

MRS NS Lhssad LI GG N JUR 3 Al i Bl A ol b

AIELYL Gl ped) Ll Sl W Jas el RS )l Go Ol gheeddl palas Ll bsy; s

Ay O AR Cilal et SISy LEINE e 535 Of Sl a A (5 AN ety A s 6 e

P G5 A al SV eyl U ) oo ilggeall GeliZ) U Whadt 5 30 0l Ul e

aﬂ}a,ﬂﬂh‘)\sﬁ!\}]Ujﬁ’i)y\ﬂohdmy ﬂ,%&ley‘}m@JWluw

g gl Ut A a1 Bl e plalll aae g 50 3y ‘(» % S A gl e Ll g0 gay

laleady) ol e Lalal daiiddl 3485 5l ad i Al W0

-m »e < - -ln-“

Aalall gl e g Al 209 e A6 ) ) gl e 305 A gl ) ey i Sgalaa Cay 38,20 Jaias
Mle Asladly

Al gald ol g Al 3 o) Plle




Sl Ay ) Jieaal) A5y
54 5000 Aale daklics 45 15
dgadigl) s i Al — clas

Yot oW gils 7Y LS Gaa gl R3S sl Aaid

YaVA Yoru Slalay
) A ol M
AYEY, Y8 YV, YIY,AYY Y
1V, YA) \ ¢
2,141, AY 8,741,1AY 2
AlgE,T4 AAAANY 3
£47,10) £V1,Vr. v
AdY,T4¢ T.0,V0F
CACI SY4, VYA
Y9, 100,80) V0,404 ¢£¢Y
IR AAM ALY I LA KA A
- YMogens L)
Y, AdY, 0\ Y AY o E8Y 1
YYY,YYe VY, 1Y .
e ALY rol,Yer R
YALNYY Y, r, ¢ 'Y
YA £9A V10,844 \v

VE,440,0.4

AR TR AT

Fi,04%,44.

T4,4vV it

Gl g gall

Uglall pd Glgagall

Cilina g CASKas

e s Jual

Ay i) ol

) S8 A ol L)

AU JAZN Jaoh JYa G Atall Ll A Sl ga ge
oad 3yl

gl o Jreandl s o ISuE

Ul b Slagp gal £ sara

il Sila g galt

Qa8

sl Sk J ol

e Ao 3 il el aad

5 el gl o B JNA e Al Al A o g g
A i )

Lt &y o pd

ol iy 26

A Sl Sl g gall § gaa

Clagpgall g gapa

A0 gB 238 pe 300 Y Te 3o JS35 A0 a1 Clala) o



B A ) Juleall Ay
34,“14\9145@15)5
- > l‘O.Jy"‘I “-'iﬂ:

Yor s oW s v A LS Baa gl A Sl il

A0t g1 030 Cpa 13055 ¥ T o JS25 40 ) Chalaag¥) o)

YA 3L Clalayl
Fp o A ALl gha g iy gl
4L g
Y£,47),.0) Y£,47),.0) V¢ Jl ol
114,ATA g, Ve Vo 3 BN
ey ko g Bkl il ) 5 i
(TVETYL) (T+ry001) AV I D P e il
(Y,+00,074) (Fs74%,1Y4) L8 G s
SRS TV,ARA N 00 AU AS A abbiaa I el 4801 G4k o
(A,1Y¢) . ke j8 G
A AYSN [ Y1,A8, 100 LEAR T o P
Uyodl 2 clyylhd
Y,YAo,roY 1,YTY,r . " vy f
Yog,V14 VYV, 20A Ll pda b g diaiun 2 bondi I @ Sl )
itV VL, E14,AYA gl 2 Chyglbdl § pana
gl ol gt
VALY, 44Y 101,14y " JySd e jall o g A
Yoo,Yol rio,re¢ VY soal Lo
TYY,AY. 114,4A¢ s 3y Al A Qs pad
r,iA4,TEe 0,140, £Y A il Sy
1,:Y0,01F LT A ) Sy glhad) ¢ gana
A010,1Y¢ Ay YT, Y4 Gy glladdl £ pana
ri,081,44, Y44V, 80 LA igha g Sy liadll £ gana



SRl Ay ad) Jalteead) 45 55
33 330 Aale Aadlies 45 5%
Ladlgd 4oa Y ASlaall — clas

YO0t g1 GRS T B Al Al Gas gall Jal) JiaN Aaid

YA Yare CAaliagd
U e A M

Y E,ATA,TYY 1Y, F1A .00 Aady Chagie
(YY,)V¥4,Y4) (3,A)1,AA9) 14 Chagpall AR5
Y,IA4, . VY Y,001,0 1% ) Jaxa
(Y€),41Y) (aT,vTY) Y. LEIPUW S RR-E Y WY
Vor, VY VEV,TLY Y\ haals (g il il
(Yyovr,1va) (Y2EVY,AVY) Yy QI3 A3 AN iy Jeaa
(1+,Y24) (Yie,r1Y) Oyl Al A A5 i
(Y€1,10Y) (YY), 00v) 1 Al IS A Rl i 3 2S00 das
(YY1 EAY) (YIANYY) Al gia LT Rs
(Y¥Y1,47Y) (Yo.,rY2) Jisas aRSs
- (1+,¥1Y) aall faaa J gl A A 535 i
(14,A04) - i) Gl Al S s e
(V,VA0,0 1)) (V,YAE,¥.0) aih gl daaloadll g 4y pall 13 5 AN
(V1Y) (£4,+1Y) 18 Jas Ay
- (VAT E) VY Uhs Sl ghs 00 Ap o Jao Ay ya
- (Y,i0¢) VY Al g Al
(VY4 ,A00) (ABAATE)) B kil
@AY Jall Ja 3l sl
Al il A0 o gy pad Alstadl Al 4 puadl
(2Y,YY4) VYA A JAZ Jaab JNa e
(V,YeE,07Y) (V,Y1r,AYe) Skl Jaa
i) Bl 5 0l
ABAAGEL! ABAAEE)) oY AS 0N b
(YA VY 2) - Podaee 2 Gaa
s\,n\,A.A! — (V,rrv,iee) £ sl
il Jalldl JaAh 5y
(Y4)11,£YY) (1,Y1T,AY0) AW AL Ll
(YA 10) - Sokaice 32 4ia
(V,YEE,07Y) (V,Yir,AYe) £ 3l

. E !. ‘-’-192 .:‘ !-:I: ‘4.912 XY ;MQ.%‘IIMM
2400 g1 030 o 303 ¥ T S 025 40 a0 el o



Code LA SO 4104

it i

Frer

2wl o iy

fovie 14 U P viva

s gl 24

e

(e 2 Al 4

D K il o o o 07 5
(ot  SF 0 vina

2 RFee ey oSl S04 & Fe) v wwe Y oy

Vet eAV I (PTIN IR eelfvavLL cel'vavil
ALY . ()
. MY (3naas) {eavianiti) leavtanasi)
JALY Ly
TIUPTEY VYL (OVETHY) (baeteests) WL (3aaty) Led'iye L
JITCY! . ()
(vaa'se) (et Garaaty) (ervva) (hae3324)
(-5 . . (a1 (vafont) (o)
. 1A VAT
CRTIST ejetire (3 (i) LYV AL WYL
o o oof e ol (e of feed orf (e o (e of e
el fere’ Y F i il ™ o s L ey
A W
H”uwaﬁ L
o 0T oy

Yy D D Ty et oy T £ LA S0 RD b4 04

2 = TSy IRCrefy rhpvRy
7Usy vy Sy veriee
TSy I Iy ey



AT A pl) Jaieaall 45
Bagiaa Aale Laklies 45,5
Aaadigh 48 Y dslaal) — Clas

Yo rd ¥ Gaits v B At AUl Sas gl Auakil) M Auid

Yola oA
ey T TS
(YerA2 VY (VTAL Y 0)
rev,Ava YL Y.A

(Ve 1Y) (Tviavr)
S VY VA
T\ A0 -
TYiv,Ner AT Y
4.,Y0. Yia,rVyY
- Ve,V Y
Yo Ve T,
Yr,tAY YIAVYYT
(AAve) (MthY)
TiaeAs 1,14,
AL (AER
SAYTY YoV v
() E,YVA) (s -T)
AdV, Yo (\o(.\ \v)
Va1, YA, \ATTR A
(v (41v1)
Fe,Nvn e, 0N
(Yetey) 1er,Yer
Yoo VA (Y¥,T+Y)
(Vav,vre) (Ve.TE)
(Vor,4¢V) (YoY,1A%)
(YAYI,Y0Y) VWA, 0
(Yoaedt) (AATY)
(a4, 7YY LR TR S 2N
Y\v AR &)
(AA.-!V) (1'..\vo)
rvyeo,rarv VeV, AN
(\.A..) -
- (V4% -4)
TAS,AVY (V4+,41%)
(") .
(Ver,eve) AeyIVE
Ve dY YA, (VA
", 40 VJYeo, Y
ATV, AVe (Tr.7V))
A\, rYY (tY.4%4)
VAVLAVY YeAdNA
YoA LA Ahe 848
- Ve, TaY
YiN. Vet -

Ll et e A0 ARG

Agle gl Aaabeaddly Ay yuall U B il
e

AT

Cilas y CASHa Ay 2l

ekl

g PP et A ) Al A 05
A 0 CAS A Jae§ i 4 RS 3N A

3 e A b G g e

el Bamn J el 3 A 05 s

bl B JHA e A Sy gl Adslall A@D 4 At
W Apladl Sl Sl 5

Lasindl A0 PR, iy e

ks 20 4 A

TAALI Gy pllaadl g Silagp palt A Ain
R ET

AP Gl Sl ey RS

Ty

kD g N YA e AL AN, A S e se
e N

Upia &y Sl pad

ey by dadene b Jmpeil 30 gh A3k 0
ol AR R

b3 3yl Alad S ALl

i i JAS Ay 4
AQLASIN ALt e A e

A A Al (e Al CAMSD
A phe 2l g

Shaa y CASHL, o 3

“hany CASHen gy o il

3 YD i Y1 e el
e e PR LS

LA I e A s

A ) Ada I S ARl ARG
o Jeat Jeliial

e e 3

sy A

b oy

‘. mlll‘lﬁﬂbam oo
Jaall Ay BiN A kil e
A Gy b ol sy s

L A8y A JAaad akin y sl

g et Bl ce S gl

ol Bame Jpual B Cilias y STl (e el
Al S 3 b Sl LS N A 5 S 53 e J gt

A0l gl a3h e 130 ¥ b 3p 525 400 5l el o



S gy ) Syl Sy
33930 Aale Al 45,5

Upgl) A g Qllay Yo ¥ e A g s Saaiall diadag 3 oY1 Gadaa U (e Baa gl A1 0G0 ) 81 S

Apadigh A 1 ASLaall — clas
Y0 Y Qs Y i) A0 S gl A 0000 W0 51 ga Chaliay)
Bl g A g0 g gl
FAadall S 2y a5 2S 52l By i g e g s Ly L -
i Hadi
Leplpue N T I U
il iy
S A
Mg g gy d 4 IS
FUG DY heal 53 il Ly iy
LI i GBI G 2 45y g
. Nl ) b 0 e g By T TR EL JEN ) S 6 5
P I TRy T T (e i
b b LD OTEY,AiD, SO By gy ] TN [T D | e e | G G o i 3 6 5
Tos Voo ﬁ"ﬁ-"‘“!!!ﬁh 20 Tk dgm?  flopne o s @,M}qas,:
Yo Voo Ael Pl Sl e Tl A5 ity s | 4el 0 0001 4000l i 5
oy by i g ) ) S 4y
WD s ey ey Y
Voo hee S ey B |..\_p-p:n 1y Uy S QIJ&;J@%,:
Ve Wl g 9 2 ¢ 0 s
PRI Slan ey g Yy N
e Yoo Dk folelpmad e T0A v..s&q;n ”:‘-‘49-3; a_.l‘.La,;.lsj.J,‘.;Jts,:
Ry iy ) 0y 1) Jady iyl
s Vs Sy TN B T L0 8 D S
gl ity g ey 0 6
o e 0 ) W5 L 4y
You (T e Pl g 1s |l e eilad 3 3
12 iy Uy sy 8y 9 B S
60 gl it e ) g oy 0
bos Do | PP e SYad sl TaT T get | el g g pand & 5
hmb-:"{#:h:hinm\'aw
5 gl G () ) g g
L I I TaT e e I ACLP- R S EP ) P ) T IS L3
8y R Jp g iy gy a2 V6D
Voo T S Jod Upagdl iyl TTATY Tar s Bigna g 6 | puady 4 S O e 4
Voo Vo A0 OYS) 4, D By sy d i Tl RN u,;.y&;_;b s,mu.'qg ieaé
3y 75 G ity 3y, 9y 0590 el
Jheag sy s ) iy 2 e
lady i )l iy pad 43 4 ‘
1. oo )0 e 3 jod iy s ) By | 1T A Lokt o sl 5 6
Wl a5y s 3 3 8 0
Uy (35 5 3y y e 18 o 38
Ay Sy Sy 330N g pad
o 1o LY 0 Y | e e | el il d WY i ) 1206 )



il gy a0 il 48 55

Bagdaa date Ll ds 2

Apadieh A 1 Astadl - e

TV g0 GRS T B nial Ll Saa, sall AL RN ga Shabiayl

Al L pptaalt ekl g A0 w158 S3E) andd Y
A0 adl il S| e VY
i,w,uiinasv,t._njmn_
Aol ea Galsa e B slall ARy N SaeY Adgd el Gy A0 00 a3 ) 5
Al 3l
Al il g1 e (o dasiiandl] BN pad —
Ol plaiidy Lpuld o5 0 gl g liiialy 48y 00 D D5k Y a0 G de)
Ay N GGG, e e g 8l
gl Al y Akl ol Aband) —
AL i g Aleal) Jiag g3l a1 gl A0 0 e e
Sl gl aladia) YLY
ey Aol Sl Bl A 535 il il g ) 30y CASgERL B Y1 5 Al Al Slae) e —
S 3 03 e alias 8 il TN )y e )y st Y1y S sty il g gall
S A ol Gl il Sl il ) R Y o s g o sl @Y1y S il dand je 4T -
oAl Iy ST S S gty il il s g 5 A0
CASHALl L) las Y1 oy dd A AT Jad b Sl Jadsd Jas A8 o —
SLALD e TG Wi 4y Sleanadl (W Mgaal AN Cilsdl
Alseally 5auaad) 400y RS0 S1acY A5 gal) julaald s ¥
SLidall Wals 2l Aty Saiaad) sulaall
(V3) pl Al sl Tl e —
agie (V1) o) AR i ey Aadl aall Gakd sl Gl YOS D 5008 ) G e
W Ol ¢ eyl
el agie (V) 45, Pyl Adadl luna
D G A S 0 (4) B A g A el o e Rn] e
Al Al st s gie (10) 4 il ppedill bl Binlh s
cJt el g8 IS8 i 1 Aleadl b g il (YY) ) ool paedil] AN Al i —
WAl gyl 2giad dpuladt Aadadl b S Jaad (V1) o, A0 5D eyl ued) al
e Lebiie ol L B e Y1y Sihiga paS a3 gke WS Alae ) Slandl 138 Can g 5 S il
o) agie y JiG dasly Al Lgae @S By JaY1 6 el Y sgie Ay Sapiea Glel g
280 033 ol sl Jagih 2 giad pdad) Aalladdl g 13 Daiiiall Al < 5 jalill e
Bhan 53 plaiidy Blpds Jf LD W) o)) gie gl (3 adall ey Chge Cun € an )
(V) 8 Al dudadil jlma B (il il
4 Zomeedlly (LA P8 S g3) Jame a0 lad 18 Gl Tk sl sliid culs -
Sl s g
W e Sl agie e (V1) a0, A0y i dae Y el el laal e aly -
Ja¥l agie Al -
diaall O e o Casill sgie g Sl 2gie Ciginal 20 Cus 5 ld) pggie 3 slandl 134 ey L
e S,k ofe e By daaa page Qe Ge 3 G5 saaa Jal alasin) e 5 kg ally
Mgl y il e ety (V) 4 addaddl gl el




Sl gy A Sl 35
Bagtas Ae Laalees 45,5
Agalyd) A At = e

TV g SR8 7Y B Al il Sas gt LA it ghlN ) g el

(A g i) jaliceddl oal Aa¥) agie Apdan —
A il g1 7 A SIS s AL a3 gial Sl Al A e ga undl 13 e e
S Baaly A Lgaa &g Ay a1 3 el i) agie) ol LaYl i puan o Suaall Bk
o b LI g0 S (Al Al il i J st L) 3 gie
e Ay Liase i S a2 4 Al agie Sl iy s ga e plaiied ey ol e Y1 -
bl gyl Sl
WBAAGE B ) 2gie Slpllas o 2l 31y Cila g gl aladii) s oL Gl e Y1 0 -
Sl y Ay gl UaZYl ann Jlasyl 3 gie Lt G agiad Chads Ciieal o5 i) cliiall A d -
dgic pageads Wl Lo Ll Aadil) e fag)l agie Al i BaE iy seaas Al
Al Aa) (yae piiiead 20 (Al pall ) Rdaiiiall il il 3giadl J Jal1 5 ppeai !
AL Uz s Sy glladh e £ 81y Al g A1 Gaia o) diad e aliadl —
ol Jgad a1 agie p BB Saaly L Lo a5 A0y JaY) 5 el gl 3gic e geady
Al il A e Al 2 (pais iy S Ly il e Y i i) Al i
Janall iy ol g pald pladied B A5 LR o (V1) o5 A 0 ey Jgal ledd el
Sl G S (1Y) 5 e Apladd e o e 138 g 3 g gl A 35 (TT) )35 imdaal
AL gyl 2 gial paaiay il e Y1
(s Ao die) alicidl cdl Aoy agle Lallaa —
ks gt Ay g S e pall el Lpash; Al A Clleall Al g4 foad) 13 g e
opaaal Al B adly g 48 (W) a8 Lo nall Ll oY1 e o5 G e S

A 05 e (V1) 5 Pl ndd Gk s onan 3 2 Y 5 10Y) 5 e



il Ay ) Jlaaal 45 5%
Fagtaa Lile Al i3
Lpadigh 4300 Y1 ASlaad — clas

VoV a QW G387 B Al Al S galt Al a0t g1 Jga Shaliday]

g gl &y o priua ply o ponl S ki pyjine

S 0

el

il gl gl o

Te¥e JS55R80
2y

Lyl iy

ARl G S 13 8 ga Chagladl 35 Si
Jybea JS3 \hie) o \glis) ) g Sy o
Opelatl) G gardienddl LAy D il e
AP g B e 2l Al i pall

Gar (Vi dad e

Chdpdt (A) i) gitad) und
U),uiﬁl «l Uﬁl, w
¢LB\II,W

YoXy JUgyis)

g

Ao A D ey Jadl el ey

1A 0 dey Sl jlad Jaa (YY)

e cpalid Slylias GAS D S (£) A5
By 0l iy e ol QD 2l
O 3 gie psand el y Gl

A sl sasY el
Sl 3k (VV)

YoYo ﬁa’;‘\
s

W e o iy Dl iy pad e cdlans

1’]&, s EN Uﬂ al Joky CJ‘J»”&J
S 5 i U2 lae s e gunge

Ay Jeab Led e Sl
gl (T) Ay WD
LS [

e
el A Laldt o sl W 08 O wang
A e ol e 300 e Y Cla e
o e i G Raba ) oan PG B GhE | ey e e s
s o Ual | gl Aaash R, A Gu Clagaad | S (V) A AL aa
AR gl e d ey Saagdt QW
L TS (YA) A
AS A
Ll o) CAdsdll adls £.Y
Ahah 100 sy gs gl

AU o Aol § 58 39 gall b Gl g )yl 555 et 5 sl 3y o iy =
Al Rl e 4l I e g 03 e 0 e 5500 4y gy lied) Zgad g

5 b B3 Y AL o3 o 3] Sy Lasie AN i g N may ol iy

Sy A D) o gesdd G LA Oy Aadly Jially SNdaddly Be Y Sadi) Al -

Sy (Radd

o e o ) e JE& Dguie b Al Bkl b 8L Gin b lagedd s Geisdl B -

A

sl gl y il g pag it i Y oLl a0 L s aliia e 5k WY1 LD S Laie
Al s 2 gl Gl o AL G gia (n Wt g Al S5 5 sl b il y dadid
Astall Al 3 plagedt (30 2y Al danl s o0 S S A A landl 1 00



ol Ay Al il 48 %
Sagaaa Lde Ll 45,0
il A N Al - e

T8 J GgAs T B A At e gl A1 il g el

élMLm =

S ol RS gl all llias o 320 s JL5 30 2K Caaad)y iSBady L i Yl 3 —
o AL e g X3 day 2N @g,cl,.h,!}olw,m&ul;‘:?
KSE (AP

Lgia Loy plas QKD I Foad L S Slaaall g SASTiadl Jiad ol o il Gl e Y sy —
S Y el Y LT ) RS i i ol S0 gy

Gl Bl GA e DY) Cldad Ly g peasS B S B INEYL Y S —
W Y1 el SN s g gl o) R il Dbl Tl oY) il g g g3
Al &y i) Gandl pladily

D) dpd —
%
1YLY g
Ve It [ PV
Yeu)o Q'JJSP
Yoods Sihaea g Y
YonY Ll el
Vo4 A
Y. aald e clias
Y. CJ,J‘_’O&
i il ey 5 ol b as gl G JS A A5 s Gty j..;?ll..pt.).;:: -
Al

Iy e Il S A (A Slaad) g CiShiad) Ly ekt O Al ad AR o)l A —
>3e gl aave Ja 3 0 AS b il aia o gl gl i s sl
A g gl Bl i A a0 i il 3 Al i)

o R Al S L e Yk Al Slaad) g cASBLD 3y dagi) gl 20 —
LS B Claadl g CASKA aia Ly kS 0 Al ey S ge s O la G0 i
B jeaddl gl gl fpania 1 A S

e < S
onsde e d g g W 0% O O 3Tl ALE 0 b i ge A Auagaldl 2 Clgp gl
il G5 gl g aS1 Al GUBY) el AESH Ceadie (S35 LSO 45 A s e gl Jped —

AS) il
%&L’&»ﬂ')‘&!k&ﬂlaﬁ&l@&’dﬂ )...m\ﬁ\.i_,lﬁdax -
Al gl
26 Qlagagall JE QDY el JNA Sasay SlS JEE iy peaaS slibYYy Jl)i'sm A%
e
sUbY! A il
%Y » 2 334aS el 33
il il el i A s gl e S AR BT Ayl }‘vuhﬁ -
A% |

s 35 (Bl Sl A G agaldl b 3 pa gl Ly gy U Al G LG o a0 —
»3a gl o da b 3 AU UG e Al aia of g3 gl il i ] Siaal gl
o gl Aad 5 ke Las i i dia) oy il i)



ol Ay ) el 48 4
bagiaa Lo Lalua ds 2
Ladigh A i dshea - otae

TV JaW GRS T B At Al s gl L0 il R g Shaliiay

A ey caAstiad
(S shiia 00 05 ghin ) Jf) iSlian 8 2 Y1 SISk -
3 vy gl il ) LY i g il —
Al g gl ) —
el At Gl 2Y il ) il gyl LY B sy Gy L3S
A Y1 dat Gllee S O
Sl S Azt Tl Lo Ay oY) ciShiad) AT
e Layplaa G, RN S a0 A A L CASKadl e s o anad) il e Y1 sy —
el Y A 5 Y Al B RS i 0 e gl 080 5 gy
Gl bl G e SNGY) Cadagy oy S B 8 A Rl NG Gl Y S -
sl P Gl e Db piall Al LslaBY! i) LA 4 Wllns o) ugg 3,
A gy g (eains 50 ) Baalui
SN A o g S sl 85 gy i JS Tl 600 ) e Y1 daad e aT -
A
2545 o Sl 58 5 A A A JaBuYl CIShadl Ly edis 0 Al Sxd QAT o) sl s —
ada gl sagds Ja b oL S ALE e Agid ada oF s iyl Bt yas ) itaal
A3 g pal) Al S A Lag s s sl A% i )
.W8JL..';11,|.,.~{SJIL@QI)hyt,_Q&Z,j.&L\[\mé_s‘iiqL!Aﬂ& -
Al A ALY S a38 Ly gl A Al y et W ge s o e G S 3D
Bl gl g b ania (Al S
£ iy Bl 80 o cliga gl
ﬁ&*&ﬂ@k&déﬁ,&(éﬂ&,@))ﬂ,\ﬂl}QJ”,.JQL& -
MJC‘—H‘:““JMO‘N B N RETET S S R VYRS i O (R g
O3Sy S gl Jldal 08 Latie V) Joul i Agis Yy el JiE JNG e
Gy s 3N 50 Jall dnay B 2 al) T gk (Goeall Ao gasa ) 3 g
Al g 0 O Baady B AL Jis oS Bl oY1 o y2 e Gy O
Lo vl A Al all Ly B dl (Gpeadl Sie gana f) Agladl 2 Cloga gl MG -
Gl ) GRS el Akl Taily o A 3 0 A 8 3 ga gl
A ) Shagp gl A st
W 2 Sl Ly i Gl A Daal pay 510Y0 500 o Ma S A S A6 A —
A gall 0 Aad 18 e 5 Gl ge
b 3e yaadl Db pall ol U AL Al il a0 A0 O 0 o ke e i
AL G Rl S 5l Al A o g gl Ly iy B Al Ly 50T D Al Ay o s
i g el S5 G Loy e Al 3yl A ol i AN Al By 2l i
Lhdie 3 gan geall 3 Sl a G Al o 3 gl Alkal il | 8T Ll 2 g gl 6 Aaildl
Al a dpa gl A Aalidl Ay g el o le o iy A gy ple e it l o e
A gall e A5 a3 i) Al il il Al
s i g B A g i i B el s o gl b GaliaiY ) s Gl 2Y -
e Lad) A0l 52 Jpmad (B Al (i Zanl o iy (35000 5] gl iin gl e S50
AP 3l g1 gy 5 A Sl LgasSie GRS} i Rl (5 20
(Pl Gads (e 5y Gadl ey il e Y g
Fod LG8 A2y gl Lgy pdiy 0 Al 3y 05y AiaY 5 Al 00 i e e
Bt (aSe A B N el 5 Y Gy o U AL Al 3y il Al iy AL
Py AL Sl iy Gl e Y e Ula b ASlgd) Ay A AT dad e sl
Lol Gans a8 )0 Sl § i ny il i Y




P Ty ) Jnall 38 55
Bagdas e aalow 45,0
Apaligh 403 5N ASLd — hae

Tort Ja¥ GRS v B Qi Ll Gaa gl 0 il B ) ga Cilaliayl

G chii J gy

o Ran g s Sl Gl Ay lgle Laa 12l 800 by Tl a a3l sliadl
Al sy Al 1 A 3SR e 5 s a8 Gaagg 0 g 0
S gy Sl aia e 38 ) sl i 5 lendl oy Gy et dltial] Al
Kot ol Sl Ay gt Sgin e %Y ¢ e T Ay HEN daalia 45 Laxie S

@ﬁwm.md'éﬂs@ﬁp‘%'ﬁbﬂmﬁimGU—-?*-.‘»*-'-!& -
sl i B3y e KDy Al lind Ay U G eyl G @Sl Gy
Sy ol B day Ly it Al i gl 2Ll e Sl diasy il e 3 dpend)l
el m ) Cha (A Ly pdied ) el g pL e e ey G Y
a2l Sl Alsal (5 L el Rgadl Gy Adioadlt Silay 3580 aids | il
L A Jdalsh Jaah

gzl —
Sl gyl il AL il e ) iR 50 S o —
i o A 53S0 (o A GRSy () goah Ca ST wt 3D LA ST RS g i) ASH S5 —
el dne gy 58 N Gy pad
g oAl e il iyl y Y ) e 4 31 0 A e AR g Al S oy —
RS i Lagls tall BLAD G i ol a0 o) el LGN A e B3 —
o slie LY 5 55D 3yl Sy JaSH 5 ikl

Al i3 Gl by
2 Gl a1 (o L it YN g Casill g 5 0 pall Ly gens AT 3 il S Y pe CSatadd) S —
AT
S 0YH U e AN 5 G YT g Nl d g 52y e Slae) 3

s on) sl agloant §f oty sl Wl i g ge die gy sie 51 L0 31
il o

108 b e O:S!-‘»rq'»q’-d:-‘»r’: -
Jam
_,h,;,;‘d..‘.u@i.ﬂ.&,hal_p‘ e
gl g Clsga gl Jid §F ooal e oa 8T e 3gp e o S SNLY oD Ga
o LAl At 585 O i) (o do 32 s g g i BLAL 20U
LI, Lalad AL 3 gia iy b g o f S (e e o
(Sl g ol J3E G Al Al 38 e Aiiaal) ) Liae A0 Sl ga gl (A3 05 —
oA L AU gl DU 0 i D el G Ll Ui Alstall Ay
SIS Jand 28 5 LAl g B A G Al Al L e Aiieadd) A0 3 o pall As
el A6 b S
;ﬂ,ﬂu#@,&mﬂm'ﬂa»ﬂ“-
ikl 22k, A il g ge =
A QN Sl 38 e Aldal Al 30 Sl ge —
3 il gl g M UNA Gpe ALkad Dy B0 Sl g g —




Foaiald Ay A0 Sl A5 5%
Pagiae Lile Al 45,5
At Agia 1 Asladdt — (i

VoV QW1 5sR8 T il L] e ) 400 g (e Shalay)

G e 2 i 13) ikt STy A 3 g gl A Ay —
dal On o sy S Al Gaagdt 038 G301y Juel £3p0 e 350 g4y BlY! 5 —
Al Apanll Bl Juanl
el SAaks 3 e 85 Bl RS Bt ) 5 A Sl g all LBl by 20 e p3y -
A0 e il e satad g Lot
AN e S0 (FEa5 031 AN Sl JSall A (o At Kl B 3 g3 gl S 0
Jal e Cihaga gally LliEaYl aie Gisgdl 5585 gilly Jlael pigai ans 390 sy Blital 3
A Sl g gl s g LpFadll Lol CABAD Jpeand
oall Clads 3 a5 Al SIS Sadaa )55 A 2 g pall LBl oy )20 e iy
2 el Al e 5l y JLaY)
o slikhd) L, Aiadl A0 Shaga gl U)o s Y AN Ciga gl agea A &G -
el gl s B MR G Asal il Gal (891 Sl Jaalt J3A G Aliad) 2
R il oy i 6 palidl 4 aiiadl b AKLY G Dol b AYL sl Gl eyl die
aaa LAl G ja) ofy DAY Gl Jaal JMA e Al Al i Sl b Apdles Sl@YY
e £ il aalalind Y Al

A o g gl B el
tok LS AL it g gl A G Gy

G el A Gl g gl

Al Ly ¥ s gl 030 A

Aldad 4 G o
P gyt g gi ol Ak g gl OIS Liemta il §f 24N e U_:n:;q’:,,d;f:
Sl g g B L Y =
Aladl Zaidy Gal s g galt 020 S 5

Jalih JAdl i s gall 3 e |l A il il A0S il e Y1 o5 | Aol Ay A8 i ol
Clay g3 Uy Al B mp B D il ke W a5 Yy AT | AN LD JAaD J3E e
Sl y g M Ganie L ot i Y a1

ot sl Sk ) e ae Al Al GaY b gn gl 03a il 0
LAY QLD Jadh

A Sl Al Sl (Al S Ayl SNy S Y )
Oavs wigiealll 3o} ey L) olagegd B ay hdy 2lly w*‘*;i‘ﬁﬁ:‘;j
EFUR P
AV S Jadl A8 5 gy #U Y cigload 258 e dis
SRl

Al g gl st

e (Aghia Al Sl ga ga de g e gl Ul g gl e g ) Rl 3 gn sl S 0

)iMJ»ﬂ'wwmlfMJN olgdil —

AR 300y gl 5 g Al 3 g gl (pn Tl AR Y Apsa 3 gy il A —
08 G e I JASBy B 3 g gl (3n At Zgsil




i Ay ) Jpadl) 48 %
TSR PR SV W T §¥.

Agadagh Aga ) ASladd — clas
Yo a0 R T B A A0 Baa sl 0 1R (g Chalay)
A chyglaal) -

(08 T ke oS cplha gl p Sl gl

gl gl Sz gl ST ) AT i A Sl S s o Wl plad a0
S Bl L) e 058 O @8l (e dog 52 o gas s 80 Bl aa A2

FLELL Lalall ALY Gy Dl gl 4 50 g3 g Sl (e e

Juead G Elaladl GRS Lgie La g phae Al Al A Syl Liage Gl ey o4 —
g D UNA (e Al Ay dibadd AL bl (U ey lladd s3n Jaost e 5 ytlse
Al Ay Ginge ol A1y 3 i

Gy b plasily slikd GKH Gua L0 Clsliadl agan ity LAY o0 o Suadl Gl e sy —
o Ay ) gl gl A e Al Al Adiadl A0 gl UL (ASaal SN
Skl G Caa AT Y Ay Saaadl 5 Y1 AN S gl ang g Aol iy

LA Peal Jf Sy Gl e Y Al y Al Ay Al 038 Sesa W) Sl gl Gl S A8 -
Bl gl g 1 G Adall Bl 3 S (e

Chiadeeall s AL 4y A3 aadll

e 3l gl i) 3 A0 chasdd f alladl Jie adall il 1 M,wanhm,.m
Yr'-’)ﬂcﬂ‘di-dh*-)m' PAFFST P P

Al g Aclia
axsaagj.iiq.\..!u;,Jm,ii.ﬂt,hkh;eig.hmlm,wauﬁ,.ﬂmg

& o o eal GA e 30l 35 3 4n 5 g il Wl Aaliad Sl ity e i ghE e i
)l il Y1 ety g gl

giaad 0, i
o a0 Fhai) S i i il gl Ja Y B el adlaglly & adl Cllally §gaiall b stl
Al A el L Al A e 65 Y Wy oJil
A 4030 aadll
i pd Ay Saad) ol AN Sladall 3 ATED b AN Clsga yall b Lipadd) jlad ol
A Gy LA s
iy 5l g Al i) LADY! SRl i L L g sl 30 il Ay Aigadd) 2 gl all pglas —
Al Silaga gall Auf S0 —
J,J,Mummd._.buulm,,,.hmsmu;wd.dn”u (e ) F 5 S A~
sl LA s 3 D Jeall ey LA Cos a1 JAN Jaod M e Astall iy cpall
mqa»ﬂd,dlunJlM“h,d.)!dﬁi,lu&tj,
o aad Sl ALY 5 ) acade SLALD G S -
il ZAC, LB AN Cibs g gl —
Y Sl Rl 3G e At Ll L el gl B il iy —
Ayl S g ge -
Al il LASY) 3l LY el 5 gy iy 5 il aaiia LAY s —
gl )«J‘,‘Hé\wwéajﬂl il g pay Adgaall 45 fadll aadll B LAS acada odd A -
A gl ALY 5 el
0 ey ol G eyl M e JS8 35 38 e e Gl ek S 13 Lag ad 2 —
O30 Aalidly W Chd 3 eall Chegledl Ade Y aay 380 SLELD A8 (Aad Sl LaLEY) 3 LAl
A N G gl g 0 S 3y e Gy Jm ke g ol Bl 4SS




M%ﬂéﬂmuﬁ

Fagtne Aals Aabeas 45,0

dpadieh 40 N1 ALl — chis

T W s Y il Al B gall Al a0 ga Claliag

lasis ks Al Joalft S a5 —
323 LA g e O eJalSh LA ) ALY 0 Jseal sy Of ol 2 Gam
3 (g ) A 3y dieaad Jia Silel
220 TR0 Oa JSE I a) Gt gy —
sy gl adgh Aol A 0an ! Al (e ST A AN s g pall 5 ) aiaia ¢ ok 0
Sl sy ARl Lo SR 33 5y Jyins @ s xS Y Letie ) Jeal) et o —
ol y Ao oS Jlaeal g Y1 M) ol SN diad Ja B LD e Jaal aludl by
el Lol Aadl (s e s

Glawadlddl -

o3h Ayl Jadl ey Al Slaal e 030 (Ralod) ) 45,08) Ada cld il A Claadddl -
O R Y g Al i il i Wy il Dl SISy 30 e Ayl LAl iy el SN
el 38 el A8 J5 A Al ol Y1 A g S

rﬂw};m;}»g&';;‘.hﬁww.‘_a})aw&@}aqﬂ&a_,wely -
JaS Llady Theanaidl (S S iheacadall

Dania Aipaddl Ay e Y S panaia gl SIS G 6o Ge Gl s O i D i 1Y)
e ey JO5 Liad o Say 5 53 e Ll iy gl C0S 1) g gl

‘d.bdd‘i‘c)km‘ﬂ.qh,qulw“btﬂsﬂlm,).ﬂw}ﬂ —

G Jall Ayl J8 b Jeaa padily Sleacaddl peais o5 ke 30l el Al 85 S 13—
oo S g a anadall 3l Gl e Y) AL el i) die a0 S0 Gasadll ShAA (oSay
A dilss gl

STy Ji e -

o Al (U5 ) 0 e Aasilh anss g Ll s e 3 YL B G s

MM'M}LMéﬂ,Me(yﬁQ‘)lewuhC;\Jlj\ﬂum -
ol Gkl adial

L L a3 A ) e g Sy A3aSD A il i geadl Ay S0 Y aisS

— "

Gl SYUSH o155 oS Y s Lals uh Bia A Ge edaad LY 520 CUALD g 3S 80 400

e il Clical gl g Gildaie £ LA pliall Glass Jid ANy Jeaiie 52 Cilagsddy

S A

g A el 03a e ge S5 GG 55Ny e BEa ey 290 s ga SASA a5, a0

ey Sl s b S (g el AL 8 st Jiiy SAS S AL die 3 YL SR 25y S

Ay e e Jiad)

A gl py

ALl i g 6 el JU die 3 YU e Y1 A 438 Sl B 3 50e A3 W) 9 gdd) s S 500 5 48

Ll B 3G e 3 pW0 2 palt Spaadl L 5 iy 1

eV s

gl 33 e (b Bl L S G A Gl iy (Y1) sl YT G a4 duad

wd:ﬁ‘éﬁﬂ“Aﬂmwﬂ*!ww;&we&u‘&hﬂ‘u‘%ww}«w

Lo il S WY B o g a6 S A e 035 Y O Gy




Feiaald Ay Al Jinnal) 48 %
Sagaaa dde Ll ds 2
Ladigh L0 4 Asld) - (e

VoA g OaRs vY B Gpiiad Al S st Al al A ga Chalaay)

Chasb) s
,lLdecwulwl.lqk,‘d,) J,rd}iw”ﬁﬁ &elmﬁxyhd‘jbylé
gl Syl g o Y iy 5

Ahads a3 B Gpaalaaall G Glay O ny SN 24 a5 Sl i) S -
el Jah 3N ey A AN AL ) g g a3 e e B2 31 50 sy -

2 gk

o LIS S S0y el 801 ey ol ) die g SEall DS 13 La puilly e e Gl i Sl 4
ana Jy ol Ga e Jilia Baama dgia 530 JAY ik (e 33 sl plaiid e 5l el i Ly 5
Liae A15 Ay a5 peal JagYl 2gie) oy Jlaa¥) el 50y o3 g g plaRT) Gay SN G ial
A Sle ghae sl G i Ay (i) Al <3 5kt Jge Y agie y S saaly 40
JS aag Al aliie Gl (S5 o e oYl e 35 e o il e Gl e S iy seaaS
Bl s g gall (3 AaseaBYI 0 i) NI L o5 A A 05 N g

! !. .
Fpadigh Agia Y1 ASLadl i gy J panall Ay 0t ) Uil g Jaall A e i
maﬂ.ﬂ‘*‘"h -
c.s)-ﬁl;.-,.'u!uhowi_;\_.ﬂl,‘@)ﬁ@)@tb)&lw%m‘-ﬂhw
Agia¥) Clladl

(i V! Colaadl) il g el 52 5 al Clany oD 31 S J pad A a0y Slac) de
gl Jagad o (Mea 58 50 AGE US 55 05 Ay STl S gas g 5 L G padl e Gaay
5 Ll (BAEY ) A g o i el i i il g Alad ) il Bany Agnall Al
b 43l Gl s pladily Lgly gad i il Cadlany iy ) ASH Caes, AUE dpaih 2
memwmwwpagmw,@,o}mnap@ﬁ
ALl il 35303 458 5 g3 g A1 A SR i peall
Candit] 38 S A 3535 Jagad o skl 35 4y (30 Znill o gl faad g sk oY1 2y
O As e il o8 3 ol 35501 O3 W ) Gl e Y1 e Cuandi) 1 OB e S G st
AP PRS- = I TS WU P es
A Ul Sl 331
o> o 383 5ot Bl Slaal jy gl A0S e 2aiad Ul Shal 33 b A U il Y1
A8 50 0y ey Lgadid 48] pae gl Silads S gaa a5 53 Gl St i)
Al 0 0 B 25 e il SV Y s Y -



i Ay A Jiiaaal] A5 5

P2 giaa e Laalees 45,2

Ladigd da 1 A8l - cae

Vo8 JaV OaRs 7Y A Auptial L) Saa sl A0 il gl Jga Chaliay)

Glatay SlSle, Y

B Al
£ panal Syl e snld w Aadta el Gl oyl ke & P )
ol e R T Ty Y STy I TRy T AL
pree)
Ve t00, Ve Yo,v.) (AT YT, T TV, VAL Yo4,2AA e ATA,TYY TAYT, YTy 0,04.,¥1Y LAy e P
13,4ve - - £,ov VL TAY V00T Vo400 1,8 - . A
(T4e,ttT) . - - N - . (TAs2EY) . - S gad
(Vor,YrY) (VT4 - (t,1v2) (T,-+7) . . (V1Y) . - CAkadind
LN TRIE (.t Yeveny PoA LYY AL 143,07 LRIl INTINE ] IATERAL LAY Ayap
PSR Sy
Y AT EA LA T Y, YAN VI, YY 1., TYY Y, TYY AETTA L B EAF I ALY IRAPNT ) - uwwn,.)
MR EY Y,AL0 A Vo,.00 1,01y T4, TYLV.Y VLA AT AN Y . AN
(YY-,\A-) - - ® - - . (".,\A.) - - \;)‘,.‘.
(VV.?Q t) (\ T4 \) - (Y ,o\?) (f\,o't \) - . (t W i) - - W
iV, e LL I TL,AAY AYAAAY Tee,ry VALLTEA ILANRTE r.ov\e VY 8AN . Ol g Ay
YA
&
AR LA 4 B 12,.TY £, Yi4,0\Y Ty Yo, YAA Yiio.n 1, TV AAY T VT, IT o f.,¥MY Uih.)»-)
ANy LY 1M - L T LALLM T YN 0f,00Y - - il
(t18,vrY) - - - (1tY) . (V4+34) (£1A,1Y) . . Chslagind
(PR TIR I Vo,V 17,008 Yev,ae TYAYAL You,0AA e LPA,PVY rAvr, T IRTTR AL l;..lw“h,..)
PRI
TATr AL 1, VAL VWWIAE 149,04, Yio,vAY 1TV TAY AN, Y. TYVAY N, TV, T4 - U‘q'-hq“p-)
Yiv e Y,A4 ANeY VL YAY VE,0A0 raan AR AR} 1ar, vV AT, 0T - R Y
(2),t77) - . - (¢Y) . (A0) (2),7+V) . . Chiagind
L AL AL AT, .0 T, TAY VAN, ey ., vy ey AFTN L1 10, TV LYt teY . i.'..:w“h,..)
ALV, Y4 LTE S MYy TTRYEY LANT] LUN L7 ALAY . eV e Y Y, Yer,Yve M. A




JoA gy ) Jiana)) 8 5%
Pagiaa Lle Ll 45,2
Gallgh 453 A ASLad - chae

Yot QW1 GRS T B Ggaiah Ll G pall A0 Al g1 Jga Caly|

il il e £ JUA JalZl Jaah A8 e ANGELY! Gy jeae a3 5 45 (%)

YA LERL!
Ty Y ol M
YYA QY Y14,1v¢ &5y ang &) Gy leas
Vo), E4Y YeosVao lageall 435
Ye,14¢ VAT Ulgall oL
rev,\e FYV,YeA £ sanall
_—
ale o8 Jual Lt
FiaS gl
N g Yore
FH]
Yo,uun Ad Gy e )l
Yo,uen L Gy A ua
AS1 Al LY
v,Y14 Gl Gy A e
VWW,VA. elids)
Y,444 L 45 A 30 )
\ giall
Y.VA
P
Yo,ens W Gy A e
Yo,0 0 L Gy B e
pS1 el SN
Y,¥ 4 Wl gy e
Oynne elaksl
V,Y14 L adys A aa s
VY, YAN Jal!



Foriadd Ay ) Sl A8 5
Sagiaa Lo Ll 45,0
et s 1 Aglad - plae

Yot W oaRs T B Ll Ldld 2 gall A0l g1 o Chaliny)

L) o)l e
TAA Yors
) fa @ A
o,V1¢,YTY 2,197, )AY LI Uy yea
Yolhoo - m.a.‘
(14,A2+) . iyl gl s
8,%4%,\AY 2,149, 1A L g 30y

lellia 4,80 Liiasy 0 Gdaa gune aeds Alaaee Lin )l Ts 99AVYY iy () Al 138 el -

Oae a8 Aadad G 3 ke a1y ARS8 mllal g a1 a3 AL Ol i 4de Aasie Gha Sl iy

TS5 elady Y1 dinad pia e 31 (g3l Al 08 Gacals Cua 03 Y1 gl Al abiaid)
AS 5 plal g 5e a1 o Wl ot sl Lelias Cany Wl

Lo ¥o¥e Bl VY 1G98 Y e Gl ol il sl Ganean 2 LYl ol 530 38 ) Al ity —
ar) M YL VAY Ll gl o)l e 4,1 €0,419 waad

e clddsl 8

slimel 2al U8 G o 28580 U8 (e 48 gladdl SIS 500 ae cNladly T 3 Gl e Ll BT |
3V Galaa
i e Al IS 58 G A i iy

1A 101!
) ) ) e el G0 D4 4
% %
et T WAL VT il e G N1 Sy pdlasid €9
WA T TV e Rpelpeds WidiEd AL CRY 3
'00.-00 " 'n‘uo '- Yc'no bpqm& w@)"u w&u}.’_"ﬁ
. & Wt s ipmalpudt WRNED A L g
AT AN £yl
——— —_

(P sl e Ay Ll A Al S 5 A S WY 3 e S 01 AS el gl b L -

YAA Yo
) A )

AAL,YVY ATE,TI Gdl Yy 3pa

- 14%,000 FEW ) FR Y.

Y%, vée - e ) IS 33 aad O Jyaall

(Y),10m) (¥).00¥) e 1 S 20 Jae| 5 B 3850 s

ISR AL AAAAN Y L) g e




e gy Al Juaal A4S
Sagaaa Lide Laabies 45,0
Ladigd A5 A Astad — i

YoV W a8 1Y B il Al S gl A0l pil g1 ga Saluaay)

A IS 520 J ya Luailad Chaghad) iy Sl L —

e g
£y faa BDINT A
(rd) G gk dhpd s e
Gli A Al s ik
(314,14)) . "wm WESTY (2 u ) i) Ghid s 2
(W) T £14,170 NG LA FY i Ay AT laad 0
. T BT (e ) Gnd Celiall A3
(T4,4¥7) 2¢TA VMg MY (2 ) G AN L gy i
o e A e s o iy iy
Yo'A Y4
) A ) A
YoAY, Yo YVAEEY o 3l ES e ey jEadS )l
Avgoos Eagenn il Cleliall A1 A 2
A ) LY Ay [ ALl 5 Jadll 6431 AS
AENAd 3 S5 acaia z e day baaid)
V., Yov B, o s £V AT Ay
Y,ALY,0\Y YLAYL 84 £ 3l
_———
Ay a5 Tagude S A A1 13l R Y ae MY Aagde ) 0
A Sl Jad P G Aslad) Llly L0 Clagaga LV
YoAA Yord
) A ol
£00,1¢. £.Y,41) Gl Gy yea
(oY,VYY) YY,AYY Mi..ﬂ\viﬂl
'TARLE AANA N L g ya
e



ol gy A Jaiaal A8 5%
i giaa Aule Ll 45,2

Ladigd dga 1 Asled) - e
Yo 0 GaRS T i Ll Saa gl A0 il gl Jga Chaluiag]
Ga3da A
YA Yos
o A G g
BLIYLYY o,AV4,¢Y0 (*) el
YVY,Y.0 £14,.0) o pd
AAAYO AAN ALY Ll Slille )
i 11,144 330 3 ) a2 Aol
1,087, Y4y LEAY,N Y £ sanad

H VY0 alag) Yod e e i)l s YIOMIY il paall dad 35 a1 el ()
(Yo A ple & oo

all S Jgal 4
YaOlA AEAL!
o il e
. 1Yo, YYY el Slaas g CASkiaa (e Jgaall
- (1+,Y1Y) gl B3l Jpa) A e
. Vagens al

—_— e— e
Bl g 0 IS G Al Al L0 Clagage )

YA Yore
PP Y i A
1YY, 1Y YYY,YYo L Uy ya
IARTERA EALEY . L A ol y2
(V+¥TA9) (TA8£¢) &JIJ}_‘;&
(Y+,VEY) (YY,1£4) Aoladl il A sl
\YF,YYe AARTTRN (%) Ll A dpea

ya2 gy Jaaaa YO8 I 0538 7 Gaa )l Tl YA, 007 435l diad M 2050 211 138 pariad )
AS )20 el 3905 Gl gl 03 Al 0y iy 4k e i ) B Al S 20 daiins g 510 s



Sagtan Lile dalua ds 2
Lalig dgia ) dSlad) — flas

YoV d QW1 GRS 7Y B dugial) A0l s gall 4000 ot gl f ga Chaliiay|

sal Lpasaal 1

YOAA Yore
o Jap 2 s

AT, 4y Yov,1ve gl g Jaall Ay puia 5 ) Lasia g ghoe
1, AS oA . s e o iy fuan
AY,TYY £V,4VY Ol ga pad
YY,ANA 4,011 oy L g o
Yoeus VE,AA A SYUE cdads
- 'Y,Yon sadl Gale, Sl
Y E,AAY 1Y,VYY eally 33 fas linds
0,1%. Tye ) e Jee Gl
" Ty SAl
Ye.,ALY Yoy, Yor CM

YA AEAR!
) o
Ty e 4T,AT) AR TARAS! (%) e paad
Y,TYT,ETA LY14, 41 Iyl 53 pmadl s 3 S0
ALY VoA, 1AY Uad @y
YE),TYY YiY, Ty Gpdinall SIS
(1,01),) 4Y) (V,VYAYYY) (**) 4ad e LG Jls pacaia
§VALNYY 4T, ad

YorA Yord

N A ol A

1,014,11¢ VYV, TV s le =)
Yo,rre YT,V g 1¥e =)
Y1, T4 YAT,ALY pxt VA = 1YY

1,00 fy0 £Y TET,AVF LAY

T AT, AT Y,400,V14 £ saaall



il Ay ) i) S 5
Sagtan Aile Lo 45,5

Gadigdl 4300 9 ASleddl = (lie
VoV g1 Qa7 B gl A0l B gall 400 g1 Jga CRaliayl

(A gl e Ay il JUA Ll i AT eh Ganaia o Gud 1 AS )l gy b L (*Y)

YA Y.y
Al g ol His
A AY 1,270,).) L Gy s
A A 3 ey Jadl jndl Gk
1, YTY,Y.T - VoA A 58 LS (4)
YV, LAY YIA VYT W J3a o3sd
(Ve£,44Y) . anaiall 8 LI 5 A, sl
(AAYe) (V,£4Y) W Glad Sl Claaia 3
1,091,100 LWYA XYY C A g e
e e . ——————————————3
Jolea 5y 25 VY
Y«'A Yoru
o A U A
AY,AAY 1£,AY) el Clee - d i) Gal 4 A Cllia
IS PN 14,rY4 LY IS CICRT P P PP PCY F IO
v,ory ),rée Sadiall A 2L
Y4, .Y - o A - i) g gy Gl
YA E4A 110,844 £ sapall
Mlu-b Nt

&g O8NS D GS VE a i il gaal e Ll Al plaa juaaa Ll il
G A gl Colel ya ) WS JLSind 25y cdatadl Liggdl oliasl Lde 23 ya Lo geaall 5 3y 13 S 80 O

AaiBadl Sl
glaY Blaayl Ve
(290 A5 ,2) Aatal) daabuaalt 45,20

T e O %) ¢ A gl o Y1 S 30 Sy Ly g LYl GliaY! 00pSS 4
g Ll gy Gya 4l V1 4 £ omaddl AS,00 Q) ) GRUEYI gl e pUaEY) 1 Gy Al
oy e Jilag Lo Blial 13 aly oF ) Ggid el oda g B )yt 28,80 2l
LA QA b eliall 1 O 4 £ e 38,00

Hadl Ge LA ikl gie e plaia)l J 5000 O gAY Clbliay) Sl aay Ll Al -
O Ay Ty o3 g Of o g ) JBlaaY) Gla b Anasiall

Aealdl) Aaabuaddl s,

T s On %) ¢ B il o W) SIS, 008 pSaY iy oY) liad) 0npSS o3 —
U 2 GhliaYl e o] 4 Sl A8 00 Juad ) ag; Gelia Yl Al e pUEY) 14 Gl gl y Al
&0

ol g L olib) e e plial b LG O oAV iyl Mkl gy el Al —
O S iy 03 dlag O o g Y BN Gl i dnanid)




Ml,,‘,n@lulis,.:
Bl gdae Als Ll 45,2
Laligh) A W ASLedd - clae

YA g GaRS 7Y B Apgniad) Al S gl A0 R ) ga Calay)

Bagaaall Al g paeall b3 SAS L)

T em 0n %) ¢ A gl a0 SIS G0 ey Ly g Y il 0np S5 25—
L0 QA e a1 o A ) ey Al e g ULEYT 10a il g5y (i)

Sl O LA okl gile 2 plhal b 00 Of AN Clblial) M)y A Al -
Ol P8y Ty o3 iy O e o ) aia ) e dnaaial

&,j .‘ ‘

1A Al a ™
Bed  ped g e W AT ki L

i sausa galiadlD.
(N (A \renret AT L ¢)3)J $A. wndh Y J’js () & Y

i anie e udiadid.
Lhogees LITRIY Junyenn LT 6)’)‘;)' '."J\ V.WJ#| |‘)&E

sl Gy 5 00 289 e 35”

Y PR TSI I
1 {1 AT . [F) T '4)3{!,) ;)J. (B84 w.up\ (.,,Q
(LA T IAITALL (A ({ALD LKL t”‘

s Al saayl VY

YA Yord

) )
TA, €14 AENVY soal
ATLETA AY,AVY Lo gila b g Aindese pt Jandl il gd 3 5
AyoVo 0.,04Y (*) Jadl 4y s Laaisa
1YY E £0,1A. e (e Latia o gia
TV,ATS TY,AL. Cpaablice AL
14,YTA YA, O (**) et A g gaiy S o) panada
£Y,174 VY, 008 Slagadl y Jaal 4y yuia 5530y CARS
1,1vr £,YYY Lclday! Lalll clald
YV,AN Y 1oV Aol Wiy las
- Y,i0f8 Lk ol Laalicadl il
- AN A Sl ad
Yo,AYT. - b ga pad
o,A04 - Wl anaia
Y,y - e lia ) Glacall Laladl s yall S
reo,von reo,ra £ sl



M%ﬂ‘wkﬁ
Sagtaa Ale Ll 48,5
Apadigh) s ALl - s

YA S GRS Y B i) Ll B gl 4000 0 A0 ) e Chaliag)

(Pl o A g A JUA Sl Ay pa panaia s e G A 3S Gl L Led ()

YoVA Yors
Sl e sl e
Y1,A9Y A0V0 G Yy s
. VLAY S Gl Oy 0 Bl J35 38
ey £4,+1) Al JYa 53sd
(Ye,0)€) (A ATY) L e g sl
Aove 0. 04y L Gy dea
Aol IS 5 Y1 AS 5 Cagadly JAN By puiay aladl g pall maie gl 4y g (e gBY o ) -
il e
) g om ) o o (N 121 _
W (i aall AS )2l aeal
YAV gYan Sl A el Jaid 38 2
YoV YNt A adll Gall 45 2
\EALYA AL A CAR P RN 4 &y Aeliall AL AS 2
YOV gYen i 3l Shai (5 i AS 2
YO\A 8 el Akl - 4 i B gl 35 2
YelA YV Y el 3 31 e il Sl AS L2
ARAP YA LRLIN PRI PRFI PRL I PR 5l Qi 31 gk A5 L2

il e oy Rl I8 Ll Bl g gai g S ) Ganaiin 2 e a&qﬂis»hahevj:(")
e |

YoVA Yore
) )
Osgone 19,YYA Ll Uy ey
T, A 1,4A. G M s
(V),Y£Y) (2+,YAL) L A g ghadl
14,rrA YA or¢ L g e
A gy
YolA AL Ll L cldaal Ao ghadd) ENpaddl ke & ol
R A o) A o M
1,408,014 1L,11,re0 S, M 5,0 Yyeeeyens N Jd oy
1,071, AYY AT A S, A K, Yysungenn g A
. IRALALL i A X, ULERITED o Al
IRIIRLT o, 140,. 8Y g3

AA



) g e A8 52
Fagiaa Ade Ll ds e
Ladlgh 40 i Alad = e

YoV g R Y Apiall Ll as gall L0000 a1 g1 J ga Claliag

YolA AERA!
vhJ‘J"‘!" q“J‘.ﬁ!‘
Vye o9y e 1,971, YVY

VoAV, vy, q,00),2%e

(1,¥11,£1V) (1) +,47Y)
ARAYNES 4,0VY,ALY

£14,AY YEa, e dT
VY, Ve, TN L,AVY,AA8

Clagsall 400G V4

A Ay deli
(*) 4l A Aol
Aol de L) A4S
(oo) "I-» 2
uall

M 84,Y00 aliag) Yo Ll MG o)l e Yie,TY diar Og3aall i 3 S5 2 1 el (%)

YA AR L

il A ) K
Yo, E4v YeuyVoou
VAT, VY 1A, 7T
Oy nnn VY YA

"2 TR YTL,AYY
1,YV. Vo AY
14,047 AEAL
TEVYA ANEY
VyYEA Ty604

- Y,

V04 \,TAS

- Y FAY

Y1 Vet

- TAY

- ive

- oto

- £Ye

- YA

- vy

Y, Yoo Yot

- V'Y

- 1¢

tVL ALY Yo oY
R ———

LY 0A Ble 38 )l

o ban Ll iy e 3 G, ()

s

oY) Sl 38,0 Lal
el (3 5 iy s

SVl

e Ol

el Sy ol

e e T

a3 i

Ay g5 e

Jue il

G s iy s

U

Ay L

e

Ji sl

e gl y Apalda A

Lelda ) Lalh 345,20 Ll
£



il Ay AN Jainaalt 48
Sagtaa Lo Ll 48,5
Agadigh s i Astadl — (e

YoV g A8 7Y B i) Ll Bas gl A0 A1 J g Claliay)

Uleal o B 5 i Y

YA AL
il A i) e
17),A¢8) 101,14, Ugeall S
Lpall iy fuaa : 7y
To,YEY TV AV, Wiakey jsaly ity
Y{,A00 YE,909 el
1E4,0T) Y§,407 Sl f ki
YA, TVE YA,21A oY) el 338 3 Lal
Vo W48 Vo ATE A
YT 1,4y ol 3 b Chasd
11, 3AY 1,YEY q‘,_,‘-).l
£4800 £,Y1) Sl e
Y,o1) Y YYYVY el Sy ol
Y,60A ), 400 Ue s
1, Y4y 1,VY. w"“‘di""
aYA )Y ks
1,7V IV FTN
1,1 €)Y Ve VA SYlad
,Y.r oo CAS) ikl g p g )
Yool YoY 4 jile
Vot VeV s
FYPALY Yio,qvY Gl iy fuas £ gana
o judll

!H\.“\!

!QY.VPY!



el Ay ) Jylianalt 48 5
agian dle Laabew 45,2
dpaigh) s 9 ASledd - clie

YoV 8 U GRS T B gl Ll Sas gl 4000 w1l Jga Claliyl

YA Y4

Pl M ol K

YY,rrry AV,0¢)

v, €4 YV,AVY

LI | r,ee

- 1,8V

(Ys0YT) £,6Y

AyAYe V,£4Y

oA, 08 ™

Yy V€4

Yoar,\ VY VEV,Y Y
e—— ———

oAlealls s AT sl ) LYY

il a sl g

Glans g dSTine ay #U

JAA G Adall Ay A 23 g3 ga L )
P Al gy

e G )

Al 0 (3 sd) )

Wl Gl Gl Cleanaia 3

Al

A g

sl



Jald g Jiaal) 48,5
Bagtae Aale Aadboes 280
Qg A dslad) - ppae

VoS 1 GRS P B gt 0l Saa gall A0 Al i) Jga eyl

Yo\A Yoy
S N o A
VY4, LS e PR PN
YYAMNYE \ AR TSR
1T, Yre V\et,¥Ye
YY, e ¥$ At t00
ALY AT
ALYV 00\ .Y
£Y,¥.% OENTY
of .Y\ or.YLiY
TeAAY 2+,10Y
RS Q.tTe
AR TS AR! YA, var
Toge YV Yi,ove
r,vm YotV
LSRR Ye, Ny
- Y4,
YV ANA YAA Y
TY,.EA8 YA OET
- VLYY,
YA, 7Y VWWieten
TVieA ARTTAY
V4,7 e. Yo, VYV
AR TR A Vo, 14y
Yo AL YY,ETY
Yo VAY YYAL
1Y ,40Y V,T2A
YATY Woee
AN T.TEY
2,474 £,0ve
TAAY £,N0V
- Y,veo
- Y.Yoa
- Y.Nes
Y XYA Yo YA
2,043 1Y
Y0 Y.o
fe0 \ou
Y4,%A0 -
AL AARAAA} YLeVY,AVY
—_—— . —_-——

BI5s s A dylas Y

Lfialey saaly <alyy
SRS

PRyl Gacall b3S 520 Aatens
CASH i

S N g s

o e

Aiga il

ST e

LSy ol

AasSa ol iy gy
GG Ay

e g

Aan y Sl

ety e

A Y gan

Jii el

e

Saas

Tasill AAg HRSs
D e

HonsS

Al Uslh
Ayl iy s
At sl Il oY gae
e 6

U 55

sl



JYCRTE IPRRP e
bagiaa Lile Ll 45,2
Al 450 M ALl - i

Y8 U GRS 7Y B i) Gl e gald L0 il RN J g caliagl

8 bl G Apudi) gl daa YY

YlA Yold
) A Al A
(V,)17,14Y) (1,TTY,14¢) 3 i)
YE,47),.0) Y§,17),.0) peed) 23a) e sl Jas g2
iﬁ"lﬁ” (:t2) oo A (d-2%) B Al G i) ppddl da

Walll Y¢
rn,\n.@_..w.n.mjs,.nwé,,u;ﬂvhas,.;no.ac,;,.u.n»,,‘,uqs,i.t,us
¥y ol e 04, TA gl 2,80 Sl il (e G g pa Uhial g cail S33na ysb Saaly guialy Lis 1 i
Aaiidl pSladl il 5 ) ylaie Wil &b 1 35

PR IO I
AN L Al il Y R3S 5 S 15 28520 e e g

Al o5 {oa
Ul
£1Y, 67, Al Apaies Cliliic)
ARAMARLS SYUS

Yot oW sis vy LS dadlll S il angd A8 Sl eddl LYY

Eha A Sl L8 5 5 (52 g3ma Ay e 13) Tyanly A8l 5l By Ry pal) L 3850 s il —
P SIS 5588 G (VO) ad Sl 5y S Jland 5 Ga YT s L gl i s VT
Adand ) il o B3 gaaal A ypeaddl b A2 i @l 1] Al e aidgaasy VA4V 0 (YY)
W WA saall gde 2 plaa) U A8 20 Adall Qg 5900 Lgb 0l A W yae Lo o5 38
R V3 B 383 e Aaball gl ST o 131y gl gl pramaai (Fins Las Ll ) iy o 38,20 Bioaty
) o8 213 n ST o1 13y 1 HATY g e 335 Y Baw A0 Gl priad (udEe (e L) J34
2 15 g 0 AR A, 60 08 oy [0 paY Ty 2y s ddad Lhad SR ASal 28,2
Slaayt 13 S dia

196,10 e Al S 5 RS o 5 (52 300 Tl pipenn <3) o 58 Casid (g jie 350 sk ikl —
(YY) 605 SASLED 58 Ga (VO) pdy 33l iy S, Dand ) 30 %),06) it b gl inJf i
i gt T g ) 2830 53 g2l Al gl 3 AS 500 ik il 131 ]l o adnady 149 2
il Ly ki) gf Shaaill aie g alaad Whaud ) 335 gile b i) B el gl o513 V) clgions
AR Q) sl e Bi5 Sesil Jene 337 Y o o saaied) 050 Gy ddad pitas e
G 08 Jia iy N 138 Ay 6 AR AS 52015000 435 oy [oihal K



il Ayl Jiadl 45 52

Sagaaa A Ll 45,5

Ll &0 0 sl = clae

Yod 8 g0 GRS T Agtia) 5l Faa sl AR il gl ) ga Claliay)
sy Sl LYy

YoXe gl gl (3 (V8 = 355) apdead) Uy S gAY Aoy dleaitdl R0 00 A ) Gay
&awq‘l.dlwluk.ﬂ,Wl@aJ‘ll&.dlemqwaId’@lk&u‘txviq.:ii_,
O30 L 0 aall paall Slel Y A g e pladll o 5 QS Sy ApalaBY) Unkil) Jukeas U
Y Sy S Sl A gaa 58 e Tl Shaa) G ey Sall 13 of AS 20 5 ) s gl
G Oy A8, Cadll Ao iy 3 paiaes Dl gl 202 (3 Caaall a5 Sl Al ) 030 S3aeS ClT
pliy Aaal e i Gyl A 3 el el ea jdy AShudl Jal 38,00 Jueel e Aadgiadl UY1 auid Jae
os..n;,.ul;,uya,,:.sy‘m,dl.s.,igwgg,;dg;,j,.qmm,w,m
Als ol o34 3 48 520 Al LI gl o kil 13 Jaiadl 330 a8 50 yaad
A5 e Jand 1 A aall GhUial s (b pada gl 438l e b 5y paiongos RS gall 0 Ol y3enddly 30091
Ghall Gy b (8 Gl i ol S gaa Jla g il g1y i) gl L Gy il gy cdamdl) a3y 35
r “jmwuwal)ﬁﬂis).mw,ﬂﬂlvjamjﬂjiﬂa}&hﬂz},;ﬁ‘.,‘g.
v s

Ms‘)b’ YA

Sl o) Jotia
g i pall Slladly bl G A5 e Y1 Cosms 381 Wy i JS2) Qll Gl A5 550 Zapl a3y
Gois O i o518 Giiad UG O 21 gad 5305y Jlae Y1 g ) s aniad JUI oy pSa3) o3 LS

Ol y AL
CI RN
e A A e A 3 Al il A Al A A e 3 el A
i Yl G yealt

oA (e e g sl e LastaY1 Sy A el el 3 Al G geall aa llia L2D
aia Y G el ey Aali Clel ol Gisk e Slaal aia 503 43
Yo Ja oS Ty o LS Lip V! Colady Jas Sl —

() A) LpiaY) el 1L G0 K Lad G
AVAYY 110,1rY A S ¥y dyidl oI G fa Al
3 s Jlia g
F@olﬁwwshvwlwm,‘wlw@s@w,buw‘ ~
Gyl i Bl
el JBY Slilee Ge A3 A8 gl Saiil lands S il e A0 il g il e llae Lan
Ayl Ay

5> PRl PRI A B H }.‘ln“,iwuw,.hw&,h@,m:,ug,n -



i gy ) Syl 48 55
Bagtaa Lale Ll 45,2
Ladigd 450 9 A8ladd) = chac
Vo8 JaW GRS 7Y B il Al s gall 4000 it g1 Jga Chalay)
LA lalalam 0 il jlad 3 paail] L Bgin 5 )l o ) Bpda A Jgapdl maia gy —
gl (pa Vgl ) o SN g5 ) i S e g il (g Lty e

(P d) el o 50
Al igia g Sl A i Yo g RS Y s
Gl M %
TV, EaY 4 "o (ol L) Al Sl

S AV padl Jblie 3
@atﬂ%mztayW|wm,iWWlM;pWI_,.I.L;.nv. -
o-'»,(:w-‘n';-(d)-“'Pﬁ)m‘wﬂhmwﬂ-ﬁ)éﬂh'

P s e 53 dalge ) gl LA Agadt i D il 20D 30T Lali Julye iyl
gl A A il ALl A0

ALY G gia il gl A ) G A il o3 gAY et il L o

o S Al ) B il LS Gy 5l ) s S J o)l ey —
g DAY G il By 555 p2e Jal 512 e AL (3 gia S gl

(k) g8 o
1 iy 2 i 40 T8 I a8 T L
U M %
LT e el g . 0 Al ey ke .50
YYAYY & ° AV Sl o I35 e Wil Ly P Sl g g
(F i) @i e A
(FRRT el b i PN g GBS 7Y LS
ol %
WY ¢ ° CF WEUIP PSS > EQEPR TN P P NI TGN
Yo 061 ° AU A 38 e Atad Ly Ada Cils g g

fﬂ. I&' 2
_d.squ,m,m@wmiq,m,s,so.ws}.uwmu,:.u,. -
oo Jaanlly oyl o Gl 5,00 GLLY pe Jaladl TS me LIS Sl auay 5 -
AL J3A Slgadl 03a ae Ol apn g Aigaddl Chgall AT GAEY Y e Gl e 4y
Al Rl LoiaBYl g Sl g flaia g Aaald (e 8 palne 5 oy DY) ail sy —
il g il e O el 2ad A0 Al B AD Claga gl gy el ) Al BB -
Ml Jsmmall o5 Cldasis 5 A e Y1 Gans 3891 053 (Y
Ugped) Jllis g
o 2gnge gl 3 plS JUE e Ll ad G A A0 S I slas e 5l pae )u...,;‘ -
A
Shagp gl Sl fu 55 ae L ey Ll B e LG Ga sk o Agd) s s a3
Al iy glladl



Joai Ay Al Juial) 38 5
agdas Al Ll dg 2
i 40 9 Al - clae

YoV I GRS T G Augtiadl Ll Saa gt A0 W ll) Jga Chaliay)
sl OpAS TY LS A0 iy gl y s gl Finid 5155 B Jpiad) ey —

Hiialy i L )
Ta1A T Ta1A ra
MR MR @ g W gl
ATE,T1Y AMAYY . . Ly o p Ly
£, £Y1,V1. . - AP G M6 il i Qaclip
[HALT 140,)eT . . gad 3,4
o¥e, 110 AMLYTA . . &3 g fpaad 5 2
ALY 0T LAY Y G e iU 0
AL WMol A ) NS e ) Al s o e
Yoo, 4¢) Yor,.vy S i )
£ VAL, NTT IANATT Guifip
oA tA 119,444 s iy
1,074 Lo trre ATVETY. \AURIE fyad
—_— e ——
T, VA8, Tor ). LAY A4Y 101,441 Jayf
W4T IT3,11 AW
(AR 148 0y Gy G
T, 4ALTE 2,140, 41 Ghdy
1,0A0,re1 \,rre,e. CNYERAL eI Eyad
— e —
A0 il g Al Al Y

mwlytu@¢3|W|wwﬂm|Mwm|wé,s.a,;‘;,m:,_,z .
Nl 5 A Al 930 AL Al gl el L Ly Gl 35k ae A Dol
Alas S gllae g s g gl Das (31 gl 3 (W ) Dles Sl (V) st —
U gl g 3 g gall AnaSall Ay (V) 5 ghuaall G Aledl Janll) e EME3e (Y) o5 pinddl —
(el o LA B 2a b JE2 o (Glan ) slae JS
Al L G gl Shaglas Gl e Gl G0 Gglladll 3 gn gl SMEAe (T 5 sindl —

e i)
£l ' \ ARRLI T T (3 4
) S o) R o R P sup
194,010 . Weol¥ 5“)@)&30.&@%@»,.

(YLYr. Youyens YYLVTe AT Q) i 3 e ) Ay e g e



Fiaadld Ay Al Juianal) 45 55
bagtaa Lo Laabew i,
W@ﬂl%-&a

For A o0 as Ty B Appnia Al Gas galt 4001l g ga chaly)

Lagill A, 20 i gh ¥

I e Ay Y14 Y o gas Ty ot S gl A L A0 01 il Sas gall AL 30 G0 Juls

(rdjoy  WERAD g 4oy e
L i) k) g i pad 2
) K o) S PE A S % o

(s34 [CIER T I R T PR AR T T b LETAATY LRIUAK
(e to1 TALIM 1o LRGPP R  R F
X r,rre RO T19,0v2 bos Bugees gy i LB,
{t) (") Wi LLLATH bas fyone Gl Rl @ i 2
™) (M) (WAL AA b Tos Yyors Y AR PR g
\D) (124) W, . Ve hyseo el i g 206
™) LD B RTIRH IRTUAT bee fyans P BT B0
() (‘1) MY EIVAN Ve | YY) }..‘.'.._xcl.ms,:
™) () TN fAATY fo feee o e el 6 2
r) LD BRI TS Al ATH les fous o gy e 00 6
(We2te) (LT et AT AL Yoy Tyeragens 20l 32N B G Ju
19, ved XA Aoy Lanir dos Fagere PN LA RS i P
(to5,09) (et19) N (L AL 1. Vopous 7] g kel 4 a6 2
(i) (Y1riy) rre,1 LRUATH o b () idal G LAY L A 2

AR50 oy G tad Uil A8 500 o glaa 38 5200 Jla 5 e A & ) ()

bl 31 T

,v.n,xg.,imqwc.mwr.u,um)mwmm



Future Arab Investment Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated Financial Statements
and Independent Auditor’s Report
for the year ended December 31, 2019



Future Arab Investment Company
Public Sharcholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Independent auditor’s report
Consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2019

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2019
Consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended December 31, 2019
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2019

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019



RIS BN TR e

Tslal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

Global Company for Auditing and Accounting ' e Ao BB A

105181054
Independent Auditor's Report

To Messrs. Shareholders

Future Arab Investment Company

Public Shareholding Company

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Report on the audit of consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Arab Investment (Public Shareholding
Company), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2019, and
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financtal
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2019, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Emphasis Paragraph

Without modifying our audit opinion, we would like to draw your attention to the following;

- Among the item of investment lands with a balance of JD 5,696,182 JD as at December 31, 2019 there are
investment lands amounting to JD 998,777 as at December 31, 2019 registered in the name of a board of
director member as referred to in note No. (5).

- Among the item of assets at fair value through profit or loss with a balance of JD 120,062 as at
December 31, 2019 there are financial assets amounting to JD 28,552 as at December 31, 2019 registered
in the name of a board of director member as stated in note No. (10).

- We would like to draw your attention to note No. (14) which related to the redistribution of capital

- We would like to draw your attention to note No. (26) related to the accumulated losses of some of the

subsidiaries.
TAGUCI Building . E"‘""“" F 4 j: gy J_:lb Aadly s
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Investments property Scope of audit

According to the international financial reporting standards Audit procedures that we have
requirements, the investment property is initially measured conducted included among other
at cost including transaction costs, and a test for impairment matters obtaining an appraisal from
is made for the investment property in the consolidated real estate experts in order to help us
statement of financial position when events or changes in determine the market value of the
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be investment property as at the
recoverable. If any such indication of impairment exits, consolidated financial statements
impairment loss is calculated according to the assets date.

impairment policy.

Impairment Scope of audit

The company has applied expected credit losses We conducted comprehensive assessment
requirements of IRFS (9) as of January 1, 2018 which to identify the key controls used to
resulted in a change in the calculation of impairment determine expected credit losses, data
from the incurred loss model to the expected credit loss collection and completeness, and related
model. The adjustment associated with this change was estimates and assumptions used by
recognized as part of the opening balance of retained management, and we have tested key
earnings as of January 1, 2018 amounting to JD 1,233,303 control systems on the modeling process.

Other I tion

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the [infornation
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report
thereon.)

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
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material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standard on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report
to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the group to express an opinion on the group consolidated financial
statement. we are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. we
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

e n Other Legal latory Requiremen
The Company has proper accounting records, which are, in all material respects, consistent with the
accompanying consolidated financial statements,_jeeorthugly, we recommend to approve these financial

(License # 1000)
Amman June 10, 2020



Future Arab Investment Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2019

Note 2019 2018
ASSETS JD JD
Non-current Assets
Property and equipment 3 776287 8,241,209
[ntangable asset 4 1 17,781
Investment lands 5 569,182 569,182
Investments in associates 6 888,812 864,369
Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income 7 476,730 402911
Notes receivable 605,153 857,3%
Checks under collection at banks 529,738 525,635
Total non-current Assets 15,959,443 16,605,481
Current Assels
Inventory 8 6,481,102 6,592,207
Assets held for sale 9 110,000 -
Related parties receivables 6 2320442 2892513
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 10 120,062 123,235
Other debit balances n 351,253 390,843
Trade receivables 12 3,963,644 4784123
Cash and cash equivalents 13 165499 208,498
Total Current Assets 14,012,002 14,991,509
TOTAL ASSETS 29971445 31,5%,990

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements




Future Arab Investment Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2019

Note 2019 2018
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES JD JD
Equity
Capital 14 24,931,061 24,931,051
Statutory reserve 15 664,275 660,838
Cumulative change in fair value of financial assets at
fair value through other comprehensive income (300,551) (374,370
Accumulated losses (3.396,620) (2.055,539)
Total equity attributable to the sharcholders of the
parent company 21,898,155 23,161,980
Non-controlling interest - (80,624)
Net Equity 21,898,155 23,081,356
Non Current Liabilities
Loans 16 1,333,360 2285352
Unearned and uncollected installment interest revenues 127,518 204,719
Total Non Current Liabilities 1,460,878 2,490,071
Current Liabilities
Loans - current portion 16 951,992 1507,992
Other credit balances 17 3453% 355,256
Accounts payable deferred checks, and notes payable 119,984 372,970
Banks overdraft 18 5,195,042 3489345
Total Current Liabilities 6,612412 6,025,563
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,073,290 8,515,634
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 29,971,445 31,596,990

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements



Future Arab Investment Company
Public Shareholding Company

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2019

Net sales
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit

Loss of maintenance department activity
Other revenues, net

Administrative, selling and distribution expenses
Inventory impairment loss
Company’s share of results of associates
Expected credit losses

Finance cost

[mpairment in assets held for sale
Impairment in value of investment land
Loss before tax and national contribution
Income tax

Paid perior years income tax
Natonal contribution

Loss

Add: items of other comprehensive income

Change in fair value of financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income
Comprehensive income

Loss attributable to:

Sharcholders of the parent company
Non-controlling interest

Total

Comprehensive income attributable to:
Shareholders of the parent company
Non-controlling interest

Total

Loss per share

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

Notes 2019 2018

o Jo
12,368,005 14,868,373
19 (9816,889) (12,179,29)
2,551,116 2,689,077
20 (93,732) (241,91)
2 147,302 153,112
2 (2472812) (2573179)
(265,312) (90.250)
6 (171,557) (241,652)
(168,723) (33487)
(730,325) (776,521)

(50.262)

- (69830)
(1,284,305) (L185,111)
17 (49,061) (6,697)
17 (1.824) .
17 (2454) .
(1337,684) (1,191,808)
73,819 (52.729)
(1,263,825) (1,244,537)
(1,337,644) (1,113,693)
(78,115)
(1,337,644) (1,191,808)
(1,263,825) (1.166422)
(78,115)
(1,263,825) (1,244,537)
2 1D (-\054) JD (-\045)



Future Arab Investment Company

Public Shareholding Company

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended December 31, 2019

Balance as at Jamsary 1, 2018
Noo-controlling interest shase of quenching accumulated losses
Disposal of subsidiaries

Comprehensive income

Statutory reserve

Balance 25 &t December 31, 214
Purchase of nearcontrolling shares

Comprehensive income

Statukoey reserve

Balance as at December 31, 2019

Cumalative change in
fair value of fimancial
assets at fair valoe Total equity befcee
thecugh other Accumalated Josses on-<ontrolling Non<catroliag
Capital Statutory seserve  comprehensive income inferest inferest Net equity
o o o o ) o
1B 591,545 (2144 Enss) U305 139,567 2468999
4750 7504
(830) (63) (10,380) (91010
(52725 (L13.653) (1.166422) ,15) (1.264.537)
65,53 $352)
X,931.051 660438 (37,30 (2055,535) 3,161,590 (80624 B081.3%
044 QN
3819 (13076+) (1283335) (1.283535)
3 (343
531551 664,275 (300551) (33%.£20) 21,3%,155 23%155

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements



Future Arab Investment Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2019

2019 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES jo Jjo
Loss before tax and national contribution (1,284,305) (1,185.111)
Adjustments for @
Depreciation 331,208 341115
Gain on sale of property and equipment (22,973) (7.049)
Amortization 17,780 5,000
Impairment in market value of investment land - 9850
Company’s share of result of associates 171,557 241652
Inventory impairment Joss provision 2632312 $0.250
Impairment in assets held for sale 60,262 -
Change in falr value of financial asset at fair value through profit or loss 12.649 20,741
Expected eredit losses 168,723 33487
Recovery of provisions (1.497) (8,873)
End of service indemnity 9.980 31,080
Interest revenue (149) 17
Change in operating amsets and Habllitles:
Notes recelvable 252241 682,132
Checks under collection at banks (4.203) (14.378)
Inventory (134.217) §97.259
Rolated parties receivable 7.0M 156,780
Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss (9.476) (6,313)
Other debit balances 39,590 A2
Trade receivables 653,253 (1,604,142)
Unearned and uncollected installment interest revenues 7.20) 1079
Other credit balances (64.314) (192,729)
Accounts payabledeferred checks, and notes payable (252.986) (756,997)

178,505 (1.176,207)
Income tax pald (8.867) _(20014)
Net cash from operating activities 169,638 (1,196,221)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Received Interests 149 27
Purchase of property and equipment (96,975) (88,097)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 101,860 375353
Additons to investment lands - (1L.800)
Investments in associates {196,000) -
Net cash from investing activities (190,966) 285,673
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Statutory reserve . (630)
Nomn-controlling interest 80624 (1424706)
Loans (1.807,992) 1,062,290
Bank overdraft 1,705,697 2,691
Net cash from financing activities (21,671) 921,875
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (42,999) 11,327
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 208,498 197171
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year 165,499 208,498
Information about non-cash transaction
Traraferred from property and equipment to investment held for sale 170,262 .
Transfer from clates’ receivablos to investmants in associates - 216,244

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements



Future Arab Investment
Public Sharcholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019
1. Legal status and activities
- Legal status and activity for the parent company and subsidiaries as follows:
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1 oDt companies. Inportng and
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- The consolidated financial statements were approved by the boards of directors in its session held on
June 8, 2020 and requires the approval of the general assembly of shareholders.
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2. Basis for preparation of financial statements and significant accountant policies
2-1 Basis for financial statement preparation

- Financial statements preparation framework

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards issued by International Accounting Standard Board.

M t ba T {ng the fi ial statement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for measurement
of certain items at bases other than historical cost.

- Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements have been presented in Jordanian Dinar (JD) which is the functional
currency of the entity.

2-2 Using of estimates

~ When preparing of financial statements, management uses judgments, assessments and
assumptions that affect applying the accounting policies and currying amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

- Change in estimates are reviewed on a constant basis and shall be recognized in the period of the
change, and future periods if the change affects them,

- For example, estimates may be required for expected credit losses, inventory obsolescence, useful
lives of depreciable assets, provisions, and any legal cases against the entity.

2-3 Application of new and modified International Financial Reporting Standards

New and modified standards adopted by the entity

- International Financial Reporting Standard No. (16)

As of January 1, 2019, the entity adopted the International Financial Reporting Standard No. (16)
Lease contracts, which replaces:

~ IAS 17 Leases.

= IFRIC- 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a lease.

- SIC-15 Operating Leases - Incentives.

= SIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the legal form of a lease.

The International Financial Reporting Standard No. (16) brings significant changes in accounting
requirements and treatments of the operating leases, primarily for lessees, whereby all lease
contracts were capitalized as assets and recognize an liabilities against them with narrow
exceptions to this recognition principle for leases where the underlying asset is of low value and
for short term leases (i.e. those with a lease term of 12 months or less). The accounting treatment
of the lease contracts has remains largely unchanged, as the lessor will continue to classify the
lease contracts as either operating lease or finance lease, using principles similar to those in
International Accounting Standard No. (17).

= The entity has chosen to apply this standard with modified retrospective approach (without
adjusting the comparative figures) which is allowed by the standard.

- The most important impact of IFRS (16) on lease contracts in terms of:
- Definition of lease contracts

What distinguishes this standard is the concept of control, whereby lease and service contracts
are classified on the basis of whether the customer has control over the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for a consideration.
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- Lessee’s accounting treatments for lease contracts (operating lease)

What distinguishes this standard is the way the entity account for operating lease contracts as
they were outside the financial statements.

Applying the standard to all lease contracts with the exception for leases where the underlying
asset is of low value and for short term leases (i.e. those with a lease term of 12 months or less).
the entity does the following;

~ A recognition of the right-of-use assets and liabilities of the lease contracts in the statement
of financial position initially at the present value of future lease payments.

- In the statement of cash flows, the payments that reduces lease liability are classified within
financing activities and the amounts related to the interest expense of the lease liabilities are
classified within operating or financing activities. As for short-term lease contracts or low-
value leases (non-capitalized) contracts, they are classified under operating activities, The
principle amount of the lease contract within financing activities and profits on lease
liabilities within operating activities.

For short-term lease contracts of one year or less, and lease contracts for low-value leased

assets are recognized as an expense in the income statement on a straight-line basis.

The International Financial Reporting Standard No. (16) provides for testing the impairment of

the right of use assets in accordance with Accounting Standard No. (36) Impairment of Assets,

and this is different from the International Accounting Standard No. (17), which required
recognition of a provision for onerous lease contracts.

~ Lessee’s accounting treatments for lease contracts (finance lease)

What distinguishes this standard is the residual value guarantees provided by the lessee to the
lessor, whereby the expected amount to be paid is recognized as part of the lease liability,
while International Accounting Standard No. (17) recognizes the maximum for the guaranteed
amount.

= According to management estimates, there is no signification effect of applying IFRS (16) on the
financial statements.
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Standards and Interpretations issued but not yet effective
Standard number or Description Effective date
interpretation
Accounting Standard No. (1) Definition of material January 1, 2020
Presentation of financial Information is material if omitting | or after
statements, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably
. be expected to influence decisions that the
xamxg it:nd" I"dcll:f:g(:: in primary users of financial statements make
5 ting estimates and errors on the basis of those financial statements.
International Financial Reporting | IFRS (17) replaces IFRS (4), which requires | January 1, 2022
Standard (17) Insurance Contracts | measuring insurance liabilities at the | or after
present value of the consideration and
provides a more consistent approach to
measurement and presentation of all
insurance contracts.
Amendments to IFRS (3) Business | Modifications to the definition of business. | January 1, 2020
Combinations. In order to be considered business it must | or after
be an integrated set of activities and assets
and include as a minimum inputs and an
objective process that together contribute
greatly to the ability to create outputs.
It should have the ability to contribute to
the creation of outputs rather than the
ability to create outputs
Amendments to the International | These amendments relate to the sale or | Undetermined
Financial Reporting Standard No. | contribution of assets between the investor, | date
(10)  Consolidated  Financial | the associate and / or the joint venture.
Statements and International
Accounting Standard No. (28)
Associates and Joint Ventures.

2-4 Summary of significant accounting policies

~ Basis of li

- Control is presumed to exist when the parent is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement through its power over the investee, in exceptional circumstances, it can be
clearly demonstrated that such ownership does not constitute control.

-~ Intergroup balances, transactions, income and expenses shall be eliminated in full,

- Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable, directly or
indirectly, to the parent.

- If a parent loses a control of a subsidiary, the parent derecognize the assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary and non-controlling interests and other equities, recognize any profit or loss resulted
from loss of control in the statement of comprehensive income, recognize any investment
retained after loss of control at its fair value,
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and

- Property and equipment are initially recognized at their cost being their purchase price plus any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for
them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

= After initial recognition, the property and equipment are carried, in the statement of financial
position, at their cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment. Land
is not depreciated.

- The depreciation charge for each period is recognized as expense. Depreciation is calculated on a
straight line basis, which reflects the pattern in which the asset's future economic benefits are
expected to be consumed over the estimated useful life of the assets using the following rates:

Category Depreciation rate
%
Buildings 2-12
Vehicles 15
Decors 15-20
Equipment and machinery 10-20
Office equipment 12-20
Furniture 9-10
Leasehold improvements 20
Tools 20

- The estimated useful lives are reviewed at each year-end, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis,

~ The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in the circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such
indication of impairment exists, impairments losses are calculated in accordance with
impairment of assets policy.

= On the subsequent derecognition (sale or retirement) of the property and equipment, the
resulting gain or loss, being the difference between the net disposal proceed, if any, and the
carrying amount, is included in profit or loss,

- Other intangible asscts

- Intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance.

- Intangible assets acquired separately are reported at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses.

= Acquisition costs comprise the purchase price and other costs directly attributable to preparing
the assets for their intended use,

- Amortization charge is recognized as loss, on a straight-line basis over the following useful lives
of intangible assets:

Category Amortization rate
Computer software 20%

-~ The estimated useful lives are reviewed at each financial year-end, with the effect of any changes
in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

- The carrying values of intangible assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
the circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indication of
impairment exists, impairment loss is calculated in accordance with impairment of assets policy.
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~ Investment property

- Investment property is property (land or building- or part of a building- or both):
~ Held by the entity to carn rentals,
~ For capital appreciation, or both, rather than for use in production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes, or for sale in the ordinary course of business.

- Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including transaction costs.

- After initial recognition, investment property is carried, in the statement of financial position,
at its cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment. Land is not
depreciated.

- Buildings depreciation charge for each period is recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income. Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis, which reflects the
pattern in which the buildings' future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the
entity over their estimated useful life of 25 years.

- The estimated useful lives are reviewed at each year-end, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

= The carrying values of investments property are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in the circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such
indication of impairment exists, impairments losses are calculated in accordance with
impairment of assets policy.

= On the subsequent derecognition (sale or retirement) of the investment property, the resulting
gain or loss, being the difference between the net disposal proceed, if any, and the carrying
amount, is included in profit or loss.

- Non-current assets held for sale

~ Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount
will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset (or
disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management is
committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale
within one year from the date of classification.

- Non-current assets (or disposal groups) classified as held for sale are measured at their lower
of the carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

- Impairment of non-financial assets

~ At each statement of financial position date, management reviews the carrying amounts of its
non-financial assets (property, plant and equipment and investment property) to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired.

= If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any, being the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and the value in use. The asset’s fair value is the amount for
which that asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable, willing parties in arm'’s length
transaction. The value in use is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be
derived from the asset.

~ For the purpose of impairment valuation, assets are grouped at the lower level that have cash
flow independently (cash generating unit), previous impairment for non-financial assets
(excluding goodwill) is reviewed for the possibility of reversal at the date of the financial
statements,

= An impairment loss is recognized immediately as loss.

~ Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but the increased carrying amount
due to reversal should not be more than what the depreciated historical cost would have been
if the impairment had not been recognized in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized immediately as income.
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- Investments in associates

= An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant influence and that is neither a
subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies, if the entity holds 20 percent or more of the voting power of the investee,
it is presumed that the entity has signified influence.

~ The entity’s investment in its associate is accounted for under the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, the investment in an associate is initially recognized at
cost and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the investor’s share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The investor’ share of the profit or
loss of the investee is recognized in the investor’s profit or loss. Distributions received from an
investee reduce the carrying amount of the investment. The investor’s share of those changes
is recognized in other comprehensive income of the investor.

- Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the investor’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities is recognized as goodwill. The goodwill is included in the
carrying amount of the investment and is not assessed, annually, for impairment separately.

~ Any excess of the investor’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
over the cost of acquisition is recognized as income.

-~ Financial statement of the associate are prepare for the same date as the financial statements
of the entity. And when necessary to the accounting policies of the associate are amended to
comply with the accounting policies of the entity.

- After applying the equity method, the entity determine, if necessary, to recognize impairment
losses on its investments in associates, and determine at the date of the financial statement
that the investment in associate is impaired, and if so, the entity calculate the impairment
amount as the difference between the recoverable amount and the carrying amount which is
recognized as a loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

~ When loss of significant influence of the associate occur, the entity shall measure the retained
interest at fair value, and recognize the difference between the carrying amount of the
investment and the fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing in the
statement of income.

= When no consolidation is prepared, investment in an associate is accounted for at cost or
equity method or IFRS (9).

- Intra-entity profit and loss transactions are eliminated to the extent of the investor’s interest in
the relevant associate.

- Inventories

~ Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

- Inventory costs comprise all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

- Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

=~ The cost of inventory is assigned by using the First-in, First-out (FIFO) or weighted-average
cost formula.

= Related parties

~ Transactions with related parties represent transfer of resources, services, or obligations
between related parties.
~ Terms and conditions relating to related party transactions are approved by management.

— Financial instruments

Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.
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- Financial assets

- A financial asset is any asset that is:

(a) Cash;

(b) An equity instrument of another entity;

(c) A contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity, or to
exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentially favorable to the entity.

(d) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments.

~ Financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset, but for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss.
- Financial assets are classified to three categories as follows:
~Amortized cost
- Fair value through other comprehensive income.
~ Fair value through profit or loss.
- A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
(a) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows.
(b) the contractual terms of the financial assct give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
- Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the
following conditions are met:
~ The financial assets is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows.
- The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interests on that principal amount outstanding.
= All other financial assets (excluding financial assets at amortized cost or at fair value though
other comprehensive income) are subsequently measured at fair value in profit or losses,
= On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the entity may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investments fair value in other
comprehensive income.
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uent mea i ts
Subsequently financial assets are measured as follows:
Financial assets Subsequent measurement

Are subsequently measured at fair value

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss net gains or losses, including interests revenues or

dividends, are recognized in profit or loss
Are subsequently measured at fair value

- Dividends are recognized as income in profit or loss,

Equity instruments at fair value | ypless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of

through other comprehensive part of investment cost.

income ~ Other net gains and losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income (OCI) and are never
reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

Are subsequently measured at fair value

- Interests income is calculated using effective interests

' method, gains and losses from foreign exchange,

Debts instruments at their value | jmpajrment losses are recognized in profit or loss.

through other comprehensive | _ Other net gains or losses are recognized in other

income comprehensive income.

- On derecognition accumulated gains and losses in
other comprehensive income are reclassified into
profit or loss,

Derecognition of financial assets
Derecognition of financial assets (or a part of a group of similar financial assets) when:
~ The contractual rights to the cash flow from the financial assets expire, or

~ It transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets or assume a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows entirely to a third party.

Financial liabilities

- A financial liability is any liability that is:

(a) A contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity, or to
exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentially unfavorable to the entity; or

(b) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments.

= Financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value less transaction costs, directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of those liabilities, except for the financial liabilities
classified as at fair value through profit or loss, which are initially measured at fair value.

- After initial recognition, the entity measures all financial liabilities at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
which are measured at fair value and other determined financial liabilities which are not
measured under amortized cost method.

~ Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any
resulting gain or loss from change in fair value is recognized through profit or loss.

Trade payables and accruals

Trade payables and accruals are liabilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or
supplied and have been either invoiced or formally agreed with the suppliers or not
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Offsetting financial instruments

A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount presented in the statement
of financial position when, and only when, an entity currently has a legally enforceable right to
set off amounts and intends either to settle in a net basis, or through realize the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

ivalen

Cash comprises cash on hand, current accounts and short term deposits at banks with a maturity
date of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Trade receivables

- Trade receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market.

~ Trade receivables are stated at invoices (claims) amount net of allowance for expected credit
losses, which represents the collective impairment of receivables.

Impairment of financial assets

- At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized
cost and debt securities at FVTOCI are credit - impaired. A financial assets is “credit
impaired” when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

~ The entity recognizers loss allowance for expected credit loss (ECL) on:
~ Financial assets measured at amortized cost.

- Debt investments measured at FVOCL
- Contract assets.

~ The entity measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.

~ Loss allowances for trade receivables and contract assets are always measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs.

- When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Entity considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort based in
the entitys historical experience and forward looking information.

~ The entity considers a financial asset to be in default when:

- The client is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the entity in full, without recourse by the
entity to actions such as realizing security (if any); or
~The financial asset is more than 360 days past due.

~ Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets,

= A financial assets is written of when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the
contractual cash flows. The entity write of the gross carrying amount of the financial asset is
in case of, liquidation, bankruptcy or issuance of a court ruling to reject the claim for financial
asset.

- Provisi
-~ Provisions are present obligations (legal or constructive) resulted from past events, the
settlement of the obligations is probable and the amount of those obligations can be estimated
reliably. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the statement of financial position date.
- Provisions reviewed and adjusted at each statement of financial position date. If outflows, to
settle the provisions, are no longer probable, reverse of the provision is recorded as income.
~ If the entity expected to be reimbursed for a part or full provision, the reimbursement shall be
recognized within assets, when it is virtually certain and its value can be measured reliably.
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= In the statement of comprehensive income, the expense relating to a provision may be
presented net of the amount recognized for reimbursement.

- Where the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted by using a
currently pre-tax discount rate that reflect the risks specific to the liability, when using
discount any increase in provision is recognized as a financial cost over time.

- Revenue recognition
~ The entity recognize revenue from sale of good and rendering of service when control is
transferred to the customer.
- Revenues are recognized based on consideration specified in contract with customer that
expected to be received excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

- Revenue is reduced for amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the
entity,

Sale of machines

The company sells machines directly to customers through its own sale points. Sales guarantee
cannot be purchased separately which represents the guarantee of the sold product to conform
with the agreed specifications.

Sale of vehicles

The Company sells the vehicles under contracts and upon agreed prices. The Company’s
obligation under these contracts is the vehicles sale. Revenue is recognized when the vehicles
are delivered, the control and ownership are transferred to the buyer, at which time the
consideration becomes unconditional.

Sale of raw materials

The Company sells the raw materials directly to the customers. Revenue is recognized when the
control is transferred, which represents the point at which the customer buys the raw materials
through the sale outlets,

Right of return

The client has the right of return within 30 days at the same time the entity has the right to
recover the product when the customer exercise the right of return, the entity uses its historical
experience to assess number of returns taking into account that there is no significant possibility
for a material adjustment to the recognized revenue

Rendering of service

Revenue from the service contract is recognized over time and on a straight-line basis during
the year.

Dividend and interest revenue

- Dividend revenue from investments is recognized when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

~ Interest revenue is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the effective interest rate applicable.
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~ Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer, substantially, all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating
leases. Classification is made at the inception of the lease.

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recognized as receivables at the amount of
the entity’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is recognized based on a pattern
reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the entity’s net investment outstanding in respect
of the leases.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging a finance lease by the entity are
included in the initial recognition of the finance Jease receivable and reduce the amount of
income recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

~ Income tax
Income tax is calculated in accordance with laws and regulations applicable in Jordan

- Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit or loss, attributable to ordinary
shareholders, by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

- Forel .
= In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency (foreign currencies) are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. At each statement of financial position date, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the statement date (closing
rate). Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items
that are measured at fair value in foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value was determined.

- Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial
recognition during the period or in previous financial statements shall be recognized in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

- Contingent liabilities

= Contingent liabilities are possible obligations depending on whether some uncertain future
events occur, or they are present obligations but payments are not probable or the amounts
cannot be measured reliably.

- Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

(*) Depreciation expense has been allocated on the statement of comprehensive income as follows:

2019 2018
JD Jo
Administrative, selling and distribution expenses 219,674 228924
Cost of sales 100,700 101,497
Maintenance activity 10,834 10,694
Total 331,208 341,115
4. Intangible asset
Computer softwares
2019 JD
Cost
Balance - beginning of year 25,000
Balance - end of year 25,000
Accumulated amortization
Balance - beginning of year 7219
Amortization 17,780
Balance - end of year 24,999
Net 1
2018
Cost
Additions 25,000
Balance - end of year 25,000
Accumulated amortization
Balance - beginning of year 2,219
Amortization 5,000
Balance - end of year 7,219
Net 17,781
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

5. Investment lands

2019 2018

D JO
Balance - beginning of year 5,696,182 5,764,232
Additions : e
Impairment in market value - (69.330)
Balance - end of year 5,696,182 5,696,182

~ This item includes lands amounting to JD 998,777 registered in the name of a board of director, the
company maintains written representations submitted by him stating that these lands are owned by
the company, the lands is a plots of land within the territory of Jordan Valley Authority as the law
of Jordan Valley Authority prohibits the registration of lands in the name of companies and it must
be registered in the name of individuals, and this land are pledge in favor of the company.

~ The market value of investment lands according to the assessment of real estate experts on January
7, 2020 and February 12, 2020 amounted to JD 9,145,969 with an increase of D 3,449,787.

6. Related parties

(a) Transactions with related parties represent transactions with parent company’s subsidiaries or
companies owned by a member of board of directors.
(b) Investment in associates consists of the following:
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= The movement of investment in associates during the year is as follows:

2019 2018
JD JD
Balance - beginning of year 864,369 889,777
Purchase during the year 196,000
Transferred from associated companies
receivables - 216,244
Company’s share of results of associates (171,557) (241,652)
Balance - end of year 838,812 864,369
e
- Summarized information about associates companies is as follows:
Srepce s 2
Naze of e comgeey Deesber S Toulumed Tid bl tneues fless
0 L p o p
Free Zowe Secvices Compary (Vaksed) TN e [Resn
Albiotakussesah b Trade and bevestment Compusy e UBS L B (A%
Yanar b Mredl s Compury (nised 130 Tk
AGurs brad Beery Aod Sepesmarkel Comnpary (Uned] (T T i )
(¢) Due to related parties consists of the following;
2019 2018
JO Jo
Al-Ghani Bread Bakery And Supermarket Compary 2,780,442 2,802,256
[thmar for Mineral Industries Company 40,000 80,000
Al-Quqa General Trading Company) United Arab
Emirates after deducting the impairment of investment
value provision amounted to JD 434,816 - 10,257
Total 2,620,442 2,892,513
(d) Transactions with related parties is commercial in nature.
7. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
2019 2018
o Jo
Balance - beginning of year 402,911 455,640
Change in fair value 73,819 (52.729)
Balance - end of year 476,730 402,911
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8. Inventory

2019 2018

0 JD
Goods () 5819425 6,126,217
Spare parts 469,051 377,206
Letters of credit 176427 88,875
Goods on consignment 16,199 -
Total 6,481,102 6,592,297

(*) This item includes inventory impairment amounting to JD 265,312 for 2019 (and amounting to
JD 90,250 for 2018).

9. Assets held for sale

2019 2018
D D
Transferred from property and equipment - net 170,262
Impairment loss in value of assets held for sale (60,262) -
Balance - end of year 110,000 -
10. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
2019 2018
o Jo
Balance - beginning of year 123,235 137,663
Purchase during the year 48420 110,002
Sale during the year (38944) (103,689)
Change in fair value (12649) (20,741)
Balance - end of year (*) 120,062 123235

- This item includes financial assets with market value of JD 28,552 as at December 31, 2019 registered
in the name of a member of the board of directors, the company maintains written representations
submitted by him stating that the company owns these assets.
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11. Other debit balances

2019 2018

Jo o
Prepayment to Income and Sales Tax Department 157,675 130,092
Prepaid expenses 38,610 63,084
Employees payable 47,972 83311
Prepaid to suppliers 39,566 71818
Bank gurantee deposit 14,808 2,000
Accrued revenues 13,256 .
Refundable deposits, net 1279 34,882
Work advance 6,010 5640
Other 627 16
Total 351,253 390,843

12. Trade receivables

2019 2018

JD JD
Trade receivable (*) 2,901,769 3,093,831
Checks under collection at banks 1,769,196 2323438
Notes receivable 758,689 686,633
Checks on hand 262,317 241,32
Expected credit losses allowance (**) (1,728,327) (1,561,101)
Net 3,963,644 4,784,123

(*) Trade receivables aging according to the issued invoices during the year was as follows:

2019 2018

JD JD
1-60 days 737,247 1,169,164
61-120 days 1,233,706 209,334
121 - 181 days 283,843 211,291
More than 181 days 646,873 1,504,042

Total 2,901,769 3,093,831
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(**) The movement of the allowance for expected credit losses during the year was as follows:

2019 2018
o Jo
Balance - beginning of year 1,561,101 408,087
Effect of applying IFRS (9) as at January 1, 2018 - 1,233,303
Provided during the year 168,723 33,487
Receivables closed in provision - (104,901)
Recovery of provision (1,497) (8,875)
Balance - end of year 1,728,327 1,561,101
13. Cash and cash equivalents
2019 2018
JD JD
Current accounts at bank - Foreign currencies 94,821 81,982
Current accounts at bank - Jordan dinars 69,329 89,982
Cash on hand 1,349 7532
Deposits at banks - Jordanian dinars - 29,002
Total 165,499 208,498
S L
14. Capital

Based on the extra ordinary meeting held by the General Assembly on January 14, 2019, it was decided
to distribute 4,400,000 of the shares owned by the Messrs. Munir Al-Quga and Maher Al-Quqa to the
rest of the shareholders each according to their share of the company’s capital The approval of the
majority of the General Assembly members has been obtained. However, the legal procedures have
been completed with the competent authorities.

15. Statutory reserves

~ Public Shareholding Company (parent)

- Statutory reserve is allocated according to the Jordanian Companies Law by deducting 10% of
the annual net profit until the reserve equals one quarter of the Company’s subscribed capital.
However, the Company may, with the approval of the General Assembly, continue to deduct
this annual ratio until this reserve equals the subscribed capital of the Company in full. Such
reserve is not available for dividends distribution.

- For the general assembly after exhausting other reserves to decide in an extraordinary meeting to
quench its losses from the accumulated amounts in statuary reserve, and to rebuild it in
accordance with the provisions of the law,

- Private Sharcholding Company
~ Statutory reserve is allocated according to the Jordanian Companies Law by deducting 10% of
the annual net profit until the reserve equals one quarter of the Company’s subscribed capital.
Such reserve is not available for dividends distribution.
~ For the general assembly after exhausting other reserves to decide in an extraordinary meeting to
quench its losses from the accumulated amounts in statuary reserve, and to rebuild it in
accordance with the provisions of the law.
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- Limited Liability Compan

- Statutory reserve is allocated according to the Jordanian Companies Law by deducting 10% of
the annual net profit until the reserve equals of the Company’s subscribed capital. Such reserve
is not available for dividends distribution.

- For the general assembly after exhausting other reserves to decide in an extraordinary meeting to
quench its losses from the accumulated amounts in statuary reserve, and to rebuild it in
accordance with the provisions of the law.

16. Loans
s ms
Fintistallmest  Last installment Nea - camat
Buak nise e dite Cuastves (eesipein prutioe Tl Tl
- Tersoral guacastee of Mt Masss Abrad
Moturad Qo
Cupal ek (1) Seplenber LN Augut L2 - Coonpuy fancil posien e me e
- Persorul st of We Mnr Abrud
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17. Other credit balances
2019 2018
JO JD
Other 84,112 3849
Unearnd and uncollected instaliment interests revenues 82972 83438
Income tax provision (*) 50,593 8,575
Client advances 45,180 13,624
Shareholders deposits 31,840 31835
End of service indemnity and vacation provision (**) 28,534 69,338
Sales and Income Tax Department deposits 12014 42629
Social committee deposits 4227 1673
Accrued expenses 2657 21,869
National contribution deposit 2454 .
Credit cards receivables n
Employees payables - 35,830
Legal cases provision - 5,859
Social security deposits - 2,117

Total 345,394 355,256
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(*) The movement of income tax provision during the year is as follows:

2019 2018
0 o
Balance - beginning of year 8575 21392
Provided during the year for prior years 184
Provided during the year 49,061 6,697
Paid during the year (8.467) (20014)
Balance - end of year 50,593 8,575

~ The tax status of the sales and income tax has not been settled for the parent company and its
subsidiaries for years:

Company Name Years
Future Arab Investment Co 2016 and 2017
Al-Quqa Trading Company 2016 and 2017
Ithmar for Manufacturing and Distribution Company 2013,2016,2017 and 2018
Safari for Communication Services Company 2016 and 2017
Al-Quqa Trading Company - Free Zone 2018
Future Vehicles for Import and Export Company 2016, 2017 and 2018
Future Trade Markets Company 2012, 2013, 2014, 2016, 2017 and 2018

(**) End of service indemnity and vacation provision movement were as follows:

2019 2018

D D
Beginning of year balarce 69,338 50,000
Provided during the year 9,980 31,080
Paid during the year (50.784) (11,742)

Ending of year balance 28,534 69,338
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18. Banks overdraft

Guarastees provided
Sank Faclity limil e btk a9 08
jo o
Compasy financia
Jorden Capital Bank 100,0¢ poson 154,351 557519
Compasy firascal
Arab Berk 250000 postion 1301080 135186
Company fnancial
Acab Bask 1,500,000 festan L3Sl .
Total 5182 MBS
—_—
19. Cost of sales
2019 2018
JD JD
Goods - beginning of year 6,126,217 7,009,100
Purchases 9,551,565 10,971,770
Goods - end of year (*) (6,100,936) (6,216 467)
Cost of goods sold 9,576,846 11,764 403
Operating expenses (**) 240,043 414,893
Net 9,816,889 12,179,296
———————————

(*) This item includes impairment in goods amounting to JD 265,312 for 2019 (JD 90,250 for 2018).
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(**) Operating expenses consists of the following:

2019 2018
JD D

Depreciation 100,700 101,497
Salaries, wages and related benefits 68,033 183,767
Amortization 17,780 5000
Fuel 13,861 79,005
Vehicles 10,987 9,270
Social security contribution ' 8,484 19,593
Cameras installation fees 8333 6A78
Communication 3459 7,248
Health insurance 1,561 .
Water and electricity 1384 1,019
Selling commissions 1,382 -
Miscellaneous 709 761
Parcel distribution expenses 683 -
Workers wages 675 .
Olives squeeze 545

Maintenance 424 .
Cleaning & Hospitality 280 -
Insurance m -
Transportation fees 254 1,255
Stationery and printings 143

Social commitee contribution 91 -
Total 240,043 414,893
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20. Loss of maintenance department activity

2019 2018

JD jD
Maintenance revenue 152,190 131,841
Less: maintenance expenses
Salaries, wages and related benefits 137,870 135,243
Rents 24,989 24,851
Consumables spare parts 24,953 149,121
Social security contribution 18,518 18,374
Depreciation 10,834 10,694
After sale services 6,992 6,3%
Security and protection 6,742 11,982
Vehicle 4711 4,405
Water and electricity 2,227 2,561
General maintenance 1,955 2458
Health insurance 1,720 1,297
Cleaning 1,313 538
Hospitality 1171 1376
Communications 1,078 1,141
Subscriptions and fees 400 1,208
Miscellaneous 302 2,010
Insurance 147 154
Total maintenance expenses 245,922 373,802
Loss (93,732) (241,961)

21. Other revenucs, net
2019 2018
JO JD

Installment sales interests 83,541 777333
Gain on sale of property and equipment 27,973 7049
Gains of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 23,001 3,002
Currency differences 6,410 -
Gain (loss) of training courses 4420 (2,023)
Recovery of provisions 1497 8875
Others an 58,659
Bank interests 149 217
Net 147,302 153,112
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22. Administrative, selling and administrative expenses

2019 2018
D O
Salaries, wages and related benefits 1,366,048 1,429,031
Depreciation 219,674 228,924
Social security contribution 154,725 163,335
Subscriptions 89,451 22,024
Vehicle expenses 66,020 89,613
Rents 55,107 84,770
Professional fees 54,633 42,206
Travel and transportation 53,242 54,211
Water and electricity 50,967 60,683
Governmental fees and licenses 50425 54,043
Hospitality & cleaning 29,763 16,211
Health insurance 26,574 30,027
Security and protection 25467 23721
Advertisement 24,197 3,149
Selling commissions 19,304 -
Transportation fees 18,806 21,898
Marketing 18,543 62,489
Damaged goods 17,270 -
Maintenance 17,156 19,243
End of service indemnity 16,515 31,080
Fuel 15,727 14,340
Communication 15,192 29,092
Bonuses 12439 10,9684
Non-deductible tax 12,184 20,787
Stationery and printings 7,359 11,992
Insurance 6,755 7,133
Miscellaneous 6,343 3,816
Banks 4,975 5,968
General Assembly meeting expenses 4,657 3,889
Goods storage 3,755 -
Computer 3,358 -
Training 2,656 -
Social committee 2,118 2,218
Legal expenses 952 5,506
Brokerage fees 305 605
Donations 150 405
Currency differences - 19,686
Total 2,472,812 2,573,179
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23. Loss per share

2019 2018

JD D
Loss (1,337,644) (1,113,693)
Weighted average number of share 24,931,051 24,931,051
Loss per share JD (-/054) JD (-/045)

24. Legal cases

According to the lawyer letter, there are legal cases raised by the company against others as at the
balance sheet date amounting to JD 331,942 plus one case with undetermined value, and legal cases
raised by others against the company amounting to JD 59,380 and those legal cases are still pending
with the competent courts.

25. Contingent liabilities
At the statement of financial position date, the company’s contingent liabilities as follow:

Liability amount, net
Jo
Outstanding letters of credit 412430
guarantees 191,193

26. Accumulated losses for some of the subsidiaries as at December 31, 2019

- Arab Tech surveillance and Security (limited liability Company) losses amounted to JD 76,340 as at
the date of the statement of the financial position with a percentage of 763% of its capital. Article (75)
of the Companies Law No .(22) of 1997 and its amendments states that [ If the losses of the limited
liability company amount to three quarters of the value of its capital, it shall be liquidated unless the
General Assembly decides at extraordinary meeting to increase its capital to deal with the loss status
or extinguish it in accordance with the International Accounting and Auditing Standards, provided
that the remaining losses do not exceed half of the capital company in both cases] As of the date of
the report, the Company has not held such a meeting.

- Safari for Delivery Services (limited liability company) losses amounted to JD 154,151 as at the date
of the statement of the financial position with a percentage of 1,541% of its capital Article (75) of the
Companies Law No .(22) of 1997 and its amendments states that [ If the losses of the limited liability
company amount to three quarters of the value of its capital, it shall be liquidated unless the General
Assembly decides at extraordinary meeting to increase its capital to deal with the loss status or
extinguish it in accordance with the International Accounting and Auditing Standards, provided
that the remaining losses do not exceed half of the capital company in both cases] As of the date of
the report, the Company has not held such a meeting.
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27. Subsequent events

Subsequent to date of the financial statements, as a result of the outbreak of the novel Coronavirus
(COVID-19) in the beginning of 2020 and its spread in several geographical regions around the world
and in addition to its impact on the global economy, including The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan,
which led to disrupting economic activities as a result of quarantine measures. The Company’s
management believes that this event is considered one of the events that occurred after the date of the
financial statements and therefore, the related financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this
early stage. At the same time, with the ongoing adverse developments, the Company has built a team
to evaluate the estimated impacts of this event on the Company’s operating results within United
Arab Emirates and to conduct a preliminary study to review and assess potential risks to maintain
business continuity and maximize uptime at this stage.

Management and those responsible for governance will continue to monitor the situation within
United Arab Emirates, of which the company is currently operating. Moreover, they will provide
stakeholders with the latest developments as required by regulations. In the event of any changes in
the current conditions, additional disclosures will be made or amendments will be adopted in the
subsequent events of the financial statements ended December 31, 2019.

28. Risk management

a) Capital risk:
Regularly, the capital structure is reviewed and the cost of capital and the risks associated with

capital are considered. In addition, capital is managed properly to ensure continuing as a going
concern while maximizing the return through the optimization of the debt and equity balance.

b) Currency risk:
~ Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates,
~ The risk arises on certain transactions denominated in foreign currencies, which imposes sort of
risk due to fluctuations in exchange rates during the year.
- These risks are managed through special procedures for foreign exchange rates.
~ The following table represents foreign currencies as at December 31, 2019:

Exchange rate
against Jordanian ~ Amountinforeign =~ Amoust in Jecal
Dexcription Currency Dizar cerency currency (J0Y
Cusreat account at bank US Dollar -78 115637 81571
Cuzment account at bank Easo +/ 7289 16333 12550

<) Interest rate risk:
= Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
~ The risk arises on exposure to a fluctuation in market interest rates resulting from borrowings
and depositing in banks.
= The risk is managed by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating interest
rates balances during the financial year.
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= The following table shows the sensitivity of profit or loss and equity to changes in interest
rates received by the entity on its deposits with banks and on interest rates paid by the entity

on borrowing from the banks:
Effect on profit (loss)
As of December 31, 2019 Change in interest and equity
% D
Bank facilities (loans included) 0.5 + 37,402
d) Other price risk:

~ Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk
or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual
financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in

the market.

~ The risk arises from investing in equity investments.

- The following table shows the sensitivity to profit or loss and equity to the changes in the
listed prices of investments in equity instruments, assuming no changes to the rest of other

variables:
Effect on profit
(loss) and
As of December 31, 2019 Change in price equity
% JD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 5 £ 6,003
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income 5 + 23,837
Effect on profit
(loss) and
As of December 31, 2018 Change in price equity
% JD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 5 + 6,162
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income 5 + 20,146
e) Credit risk:

- Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the

other party by failing to discharge an obligation.

- Ongoing credit evaluation is performed on the financial condition of debtors, also adequate

provisions for doubtful receivables is taken.

~ The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements represents the
maximum exposure to credit risk without taking into account the value of any collateral

obtained.
f) Liguidity risk;

- Liquidity risk is the risk of encountering difficulty in meeting obligations associated with

financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial assets.

~ Liquidity risk is managed through monitoring cash flows and matching with maturity dates of

the financial assets and liabilities,
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- The following table shows the maturity dates of financial assets and liabilities as of December 31:

Less than a year More than a year
Description x ms ms s
Jo o o 0

Finaacial assets
[avestents in associates . . 838812 84,365
Fisancial asset a fai value through cther
comprehensive noome . . 673 ns
Netes receivable . . 85,158 57,94
Checks under collections at hasks . . 5878 3563
Due from related parties 28040 250513
Financial asset a fair vakoe throagh peofit o loss 120062 182%
Other debit balaaces By M1
Trade receivables 3MIH . 4B
Cash and cash equivalents 16549 28458
Tobal T3 3264310 25043 245030

—_—— e  De———
Loans %19 15059 135,30 VBN
Other credi balances 15561 A2
Accounts payabledeferred checks, and notes payable 119584 msm
Banks overdraft 5152 38936
Tetal 8402679 S8 1333360 128,352

—— —_— ——

29. Fair value of financial instruments

- The entity shall classify measuring fair value methods using fair value hierarchy that reflects the
significance of inputs used in making the measurements. The hierarchy of fair value of financial
instruments have the following levels:
~ Level 1: listed prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
= Level 2: inputs rather than prices listed in level 1 and observable for the asset or liability, either

directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices).
- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability is not based on comparable market data that can be

observed (non-observable inputs).
Levels
As December 31, 2019 1 2 Total
Financial assets D D D
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or Joss 120,062 - 120,062

Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income 226,730 250,000 476,730
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30. Financial statements for the subsidiary

The consolidated financial statements includes the financial statement of the subsidiaries as at
December 31, 2019 as follows:

Percenage of Retainedeamings ~~~ Proft s
Company name Paid capital oinesship Tl Toallisblifes ~ fucomoated o)~ oftheyear
D b D D D D

AlQuga Trading Company Y4BT 0 461564 3lBeb (B0 (a7%)
Future Trade Markes Compny RS ) 0a%88 il (3
IhwarforMenufachring and Distbuio Company g1 10 K33h 165318 5% iyl
Thahabiat Al Nugaiehfor Ariulurl Trde Compeny 1 ) Mhedo M (10 H)
Damiafor Agriultural Producs Company 10 110 ) kY () ()
AbMesttafor Agiuturel Trade Compeny 1 10 70 740 (1) ()
Qe AFMasht for Lands Development Company 1) m L756 185,65 (1) ()
AT investent Compry 10 l] i 67 (60) )
AbHusaina fo Lands Devlopment Company 1 1 3660 % () ()
Aroun Aam for LandsDevelopment Company 1 U} L1330 LM () )
Future Vehiclsfor lmportand ExpertCompany 200000 1 BB 1% (3.8 ((T3%)
AlQuga Treing Compeny - Free Tone 3 U] LIWY 373 {141 L6634
Solar for CommunicationSrvices Company () 1000 0 | min ik (1351) (13413])
A tecoclogy orsurvelnce nd ety 1T 1745 B 530 634

(*) The remaining part of the company’s capital is owned by the Quqa Trading Company- a subsidiary
company.

31. Reclassification

2018 balances have been reclassified to conform to the adopted classification in 2019.
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